7

N Lowell Joint
(& * School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

“Home of Scholars and Champions”

BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER 12, 2022

All Board of Trustees board meeting documents are available electronically. Please see:

Ljsd.org

Main Tab Labeled: Board

Sub Tab Labeled: Board Books, Agendas & Meetings
Current School Year (by year date order)

Current Board Date (by date order)



Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
September 12, 2022 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA
L Call to Order 6:30 p.m.
A. Comments from the Public INFORMATION

1. Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by the
Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called
upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments to
three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for public
input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

2.  Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in I-A-
1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not
on the agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for
handling. Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not
on the agenda will be called upon under Item IV.

B. Closed Session 6:30 p.m.
1.  Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments — Discipline — Dismissal — Release (Government
Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee Relations

C. Regular Session Approximately
7:30 p.m.

I1. Preliminary Procedural — Board President
A. 9-11 Remembrance
B. Salute to the Flag

C. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session



II1.

IV.

VL

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

D. Introductions and Welcome of Guests

E. Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any
agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on
the table near double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to
the secretary. When the item is considered by the Board, individuals
submitting presentation cards will be called upon prior to Board
action. Speakers must limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 30
minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase or decrease
the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and
the number of persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue
by following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1
above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are not on
the agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for
handling. Individuals interested in speaking to items which are not on
the agenda will be called upon under Item IV.

F.  Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

G. Approval of Agenda

H. Approval of Minutes from the August 8, 2022, Regular Board Meetings

Reports

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent — Board President

B.  School Reports
(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)

Topics Not on the Agenda

General — Jim Coombs

A.  Resolution 202220/23 No. 870 Proclaiming September 12-18, 2022, as
“Constitution Week”

B.  Resolution 2022/2023 No. 871 Designating October 2022 as “Character
Education Month”

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

September 12, 2022
Page 2

INFORMATION

INFORMATION
ACTION
ACTION

INFORMATION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 12, 2022

Page 3

VIL

VIIL

IX.

A. Ratification of Scope Amendment No.3 to Provide Architectural
/Engineering Services for Maybrook Elementary School Campus, Phase
II, with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) for the Rancho Starbuck
Interim Housing Modernization Project

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

A. Approval of the 2022/23 Consolidated Application
Facilities & Operations — David Bennett

A. Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 5 from Silver Creek, Inc.,
(SCI) for the Jordan HVAC, Roofing, and Portable Replacement Project

Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all
items appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a
Member of the Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be
removed from the “Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately.
Generally, “Consent Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to
conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

A. General - Jim Coombs

1.  Approval of Ratified Independent Contractor Agreement with
Andriana Gutierrez, to provide Training for the Special Education
Department Staff for the 2022/2023 School Year

B. Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

1. Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #2

2.  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/2023 #2

3.  Approval of Agreement with All American Sports to Provide Referee
Services for After School Sports Programs

C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #2

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #2
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments,
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of the Classified Management Salary Schedule Unifying
Classified And Certificated Director Positions

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

1.

10.

Approval of Agreement with Active Education to provide services for
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 School
Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to Provide
Drumline Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Gilbert Nazari to Provide
Drumline Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Isabel Araiza to Provide
Drumline Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Agreement with YMCA to provide services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 School Year

Approval of Agreement with Code Ninjas to provide services for
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 School
Year

Approval of Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide
services for Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Agreement Arts & Learning Conservatory to provide
services for Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Marie Madeline Neavez to be a
Vocal Director for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022/23
School Year

Approval of Consultant Agreement with Brennan Logan to be a
Choreographer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022-23

September 12, 2022
Page 4

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 12, 2022

Page 5
School Year
11. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Tana Carmichael to be a ACTION
Costume Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022-23
School Year
XI. Board Member/Superintendent Comments
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603,
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, October 3, 2022.



1

Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

August 8, 2022

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda
Closed Session

Call to Order

Reporting out Action (if any)
Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome
of Guests
Acknowledgement of

Correspondence

Approval ol Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

President Salinas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

None.

President Salinas declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m.
President Salinas reconvened the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.

The flag salute was led by Karen Shaw, Board of Trustees Vice President.

Melissa A. Salinas, Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M.
Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra

Trustees Present:

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Sheri McDonald,
Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, and David
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and
Operations

Staff Absent: Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services

None.

President Salinas welcomed the guests in attendance, staff members present,
Allison Fonti, LIEA president, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator and CSEA
President, Darleene Pullen.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous votc, (4 — 0) to approve the

amended August 8, 2022, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
minutes from the June 27, 2022, Regular Board Meeting.

None.



Topics Not on the Agenda

2022/23 Budget Update

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement for
Utility Locating and
Mapping Services with C
Below Subsurface Imaging
at Rancho Starbuck
Intermediate School

Ratification of Additional
Professional Services
Agreement with A-Tech
Consulting for Hazardous
Materials Monitoring, at
Meadow Green Elementary
School

Approval of Prime Contract
Change Order #002, to
Increase the Guaranteed
Maximum Price with
Erickson Hall Construction

Company, Inc. to Replace the

Main Switch Board at
the Meadow Green
Elementary School Project

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 8, 2022
Page 2

None.

Education Code Section 42147(h) states: “Not later than 45 days after the Governor
signs the annual Budget Act, the school district shall make available for public review
any revisions in revenues and expenditures that it has made to its budget to reflect the
funding made available by that Budget Act.” While this language does not
specifically require that districts revise their budgets at this time, it does require
making the revisions public if the district decides to make revisions based on the
Enacted State Budget.

The Governor signed the 2022-23 State Budget into law on June 27, 2022, beginning
the 45-day period, which ends on August 11,2022. The Board adopted the district
budget on June 27, 2022. Due to significant differences between the State Enacted
Budget and the proposed budget in the May Revision, which was used to present the
2022/23 Adopted Budget, updates to the Board of Trustees and the public of the
significant changes are advisable. Many of these numbers are estimates at this time,
and the district’s First Interim budget presented on December 12, 2022, will reflect the
most current figures available.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
ratification of the Professional Services Agreement with C Below for surveying and
mapping at Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School, effective August 9, 2022 through
August 8, 2023, not to exceed $18,915, to be paid by (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-
62000-0011000), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
ratification of the additional Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech Consulting
for Hazardous Materials Monitoring at Meadow Green Elementary School, effective
August 9, 2022 through August 8, 2023, not to exceed $4,475.00, to be paid from (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-6282-0040000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Ms. Shaw asked if this was part of the LL Funding. Mr. Bennett said yes. Mrs.
Shackelford asked if it has in the future the capability of being solar. Mr. Bennet said
yes.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the Prime
Contract Change Order #002 to increase the Guaranteed Maximum Price with Erickson
Hall Construction Company, Inc. for the replacement of the main switch board at the
Meadow Green Elementary School Project, effective August 9, 2022 through August 8,
2023, not to exceed $71,686, to be paid by (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-008000)
Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

August 8, 2022
Page 3

Approval of Change Order
for Additional Professional
Services Agreement with
RMA Group for
Monitoring, Testing, and
Inspecting at Jordan
Elementary School

Award District-Wide
Solid/Organic Waste and
Recycling Services to
WARE Disposal, Inc.
(RFP# 202122-03)

Consent Calendar

Approval of Ratified
Consultant Agreement with
Debra Lees to provide
support for the Lowell
Sustainable Science
Literacy Garden at the
Maybrook Campus during
2022-2023 School Year

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding With
Walnut Valley Consortium
Induction Program,
Effective July 1, 2022
through June 30, 2023

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding
Educational Fieldwork
Agreement with University
of Redlands, Effective July
1, 2022 through June 30,
2024

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Mrs. Linda
Takacs to Serve as the
Director, Lowell Joint
Induction Program for the
2022-2023 School Year

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the
ratification of an additional Professional Services Agreement with RMA Group for
Monitoring, Testing, and Inspecting at Jordan Elementary School, effective May 3,
2022 through May 1, 2023, not to exceed $10,452, to be paid by (21.0-00000-0-
00000-85000-6282-0040000) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to award district-wide
solid/organic waste and recycling services to WARE Disposal, Inc., (RFP# 202122-
03), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (4 — 0), to approve/ratify
the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the ratified consultant agreement with Mrs. Debra Lees to provide support
for the Lowell Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus for
the 2022/2023 school year, at the not to exceed amount of $15,120.00, to be paid from
the Title IV Student Support and Academic Enrichment funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the ratified Memorandum of Understanding with Walnut Valley
Consortium Induction Program, Effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, at a
cost of $3000 per qualified teacher to the district, to be paid from the General
Fund/Educator Effectiveness Grant, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding Educational Fieldwork Agreement with
University of Redlands, effective July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2024, at no cost to the
district, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Mrs. Takacs to serve as the director of the
Lowell Joint induction program for the 2022-2023 school year, not to exceed
$35,000.00, to be paid from the general fund / educator effectiveness grant, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.



Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2022/2023 #1

Consolidated Check
Register Listing Report
2022/2023 #1

Approval of Contract with
Whittier Christian High
School, for Student)
transportation to and from
the Meadow Green and
Maybrook Campuses during
Meadow Green
Modernization (Bond Fund

Approval of Agreement
with Administrative
Services Cooperative, Inc.
for Student Transportation
Services for the 2022/2023
School Year Not to Exceed
$150,000

Approval of Agreement
with Geraldine Chinarian,
for Specialized Consulting
Services

Approval of Agreement with
Ho Chong (Christina) Choi,
for Specialized Consulting
Services

Budget Adjustments
2021/22 — Estimated
Actuals

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2022/2023 #1Which
Includes Hiring,
Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 8, 2022
Page 4

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #1, issued
June 01, 2022, through June 30, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/2023 #1, issued June
01, 2022, through June 30, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Contracted Services Agreement with Whittier Christian High School,
for student transportation to and from the Meadow Green and Maybrook Campuses,
effective August 9, 2022 through August 15, 2023, not to exceed $68,250, to be paid
from Measure LL General Obligation Fund (21.0), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Administrative Services Cooperative, Inc. for Student
Transportation Services for the 2022/2023 School Year Not to Exceed $150,000, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement the agreement with Geraldine Chinarian, at an hourly rate of
$100 an hour, from August 9, 2022 through June 30, 2023, not to exceed four hundred
(400) hours, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Ho Chong (Christina) Choi, at an hourly rate of $85 an
hour, from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, not to exceed four hundred (400)
hours, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the Budget Adjustments for 2021/22 Estimated Actuals, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute and file the necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #1, as attached,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for
certificated, classified, and confidential employees.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 8, 2022
Page 5

Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding By and
Between the Orange County
Department of Education
and Lowell Joint School
District for MHSSA
Partnership during the 2021
- 2024 School Years

Approval of Agreement
#10001508 with the Orange
County Department of
Education to provide NGSS
Professional Learning
during the 2022/23 School
Year

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding Between
Boys & Girls Club of La
Habra and Lowell Joint
School District

Approval of Agreement
#13249 with Thinking
Maps Inc. to Provide
Professional Development
During the 2022-23 School
Year

Approval of Agreement
#13256 with Thinking
Maps Inc. to Provide
Professional Development
During the 2022-23 School
Year

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding by and between the Orange County
Department of Education and Lowell Joint School District for MHSSA Partnership
during the 2021 - 2024 school years, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with Orange County Department of Education for NGSS
Professional Learning during the 2022-23 school year for a total not to exceed
$2,700.00, to be paid by educator effectiveness funds, that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the MOU with Boys & Girls Club La Habra and Lowell Joint School
District, for the 2022-2023 school year, family to pay fees directly to the boys and
girls club of La Habra, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide on-site Professional
Development during the 2022-23 school year at a cost of $8,800 for Agreement
#13249, to be paid by Title II funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Thinking Maps Inc. to provide on-site Professional
Development during the 2022-23 school year at a cost of $10,000 for Agreement
#132564271, to be paid by Title II funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Mrs. Shackelford said she would not be able to attend the staff welcome back on
Monday since she was starting school in her district on Monday. She wanted to wish
the staff a wonderful start to the year and to convey those wishes to everybody. Mr.
Coombs said that the coming Friday was the new certificated staff orientation. Mrs.
Shackelford said that her youngest in now in seventh grade at Rancho as he
expressed how he would get to school by riding his bike. Ms. Shaw and Mr. Zegarra
both have seventh graders going into Rancho as well. Mr. Zegarra also wished the



Adjournment

Date Approved:

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 8, 2022
Page 6

parents a wonderful year as well.
President Salinas adjourned the meeting at 7:52 p.m. in accordance

with Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no
further public action would be taken

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



GPR

Mapping
Potholing

Utility Locating
CCTV Pipe Inspection

- BELOW

SUBSURFACE IMAGING

~ www.cbelow.com
- 1-888-90-BELOW
: 14280 Euclid Ave.

Chino, CA 21710
| CL# 959964



2, Estimate
. . Job 22-5479
-y Quote No. Q-14143
= Date: 06-16-2022
=" SUBSURFACE IMAGING Expires"*o:. e
Payment Prevailing Wage | Net 30

C Below | Subsurface Imaging
Call Before you cut, core, drill or dig.

14280 Euclid Ave Chino, CA 91710
Phone: (888) 902-3569 Fax: (909)606-6555
www.cbelow.com

Bill To Opportunity Name

Ghataode Bannon Architects, LLP Rancho Starbuck Utility Locating, Mapping and
760 W. 16th Street, Unit B ccTv

Costa Mesa Primary

CA

92627

Primary Contact Jobsite Address

J1. Ben Regalado .

714-665-8030
bregalado@gbarchitects.net

Sales Rep Ext. Email Cell
Victoria Franco 210 victoriaf@cbelow.com

C Below, Inc. submits this proposal for the Rancho Starbuck Utility Locating, Mapping and CCTV project. Our proposal is
based on the enclosed estimated hourly breakdown and the C Below Schedule of Fees. In order to successfully complete
the outlined scope of services in this proposal our field technicians will need uninterrupted clear access to the work area
and the appropriate project documentation. We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with our services and look
forward to helping assure a safe and successful project.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | wwwi.chelovwe.com | Q-14143



14280 Euclid Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

Utility Locating Scope of Work

C Below will provide a comprehensive Utility Investigation of the outlined area shown on Exhibit A (last page of proposal).

The purpose of this investigation is to find all utilities outlined below to quality level (QL) B per ASCE 38-02. (see attached
documentation on available quality levels).

C Below will exhaust any and all utility locating methods, plus “tribal knowledge”, to positively identify the horizontal and
vertical locations of the utility lines.

This includes utilizing the equipment listed below:

e Electromagnetic Locator (Locator)

e Locatable CCTV Push Camera. No video will be provided unless specifically included in your quote. (Push Cam)
e Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR).

» Locatable Duct Rodder (Ram Rod).

o Crawler Camera and lateral Launch Equipment if specifically included in your quote. (Crawler)

Deliverables- Utility locations along with depth estimates will be marked directly on the surface (Please reference your
Markings Card for explanations of these.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | wiwiw chelow.com | Q-14143



14280 Euclid Avenue

SUBSURFACE IMAGING

_((«

Mapping Scope of Work

At the completion of this project the client will be provided a comprehensive 2D utility map in CAD and PDF. Client shall provide
CAD background for utilities to be added to. While our maps do include utility depth estimates from the surface, survey
elevations are not included unless specifically requested at the time of this estimate.

PHASE 1 | Utility Mark Out w/ Waterbased Paint. Utility marks will remain on the site unless the client has hired C Below to
remove the markings.

PHASE 2 | C Below’s Mapping Team will pick up the markings with the depth estimates from PHASE 1. Mapping shall be
completed within a reasonable time frame to assure integrity of marks.

PHASE 3 | Quality review with the Lead Technicians and the Mapping Team to ensure the quality of the deliverable and
applicable notes.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | www .chelsw.com | Q-14143



e 14280 Euclid Avenue
BEl“w Chino, CA 91710

SUBSURFACE IMAGING

CCTV Scope of Work

C Below will perform CCTV pipe inspection on Sewer and/or Storm Drain lines within the marked area of investigation on the
attached exhibit.

CCTV cannot be performed on blocked lines, laterals that are inaccessible, or lines that are full. It is recommended that Jetting
be performed on lines that are blocked only to assist with our CCTV inspection.

CCTV Inspection does not include removal of toilets for access or mapping of line locations.

Client will be provided with a digital file and report of the inspection. Line sizes in these reports are estimates of the interior
and may vary.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | www.chelow.com | Q-14143



“N=2" SUBSURFACE IMAGING

Product Line Items

Estimate
Job 22-5479
Quote No. Q-14143

Date: 06-16-2022
Expireson: 07-16-2022
Payment Prevailing Wage | Net 30

Product Quantity Sales Price Total Price
Admin 2 $95.00 $150.00
CCTV Report 1 ' $250.00 $250.00
CCTV | Robotic Camera Pipe Inspection 8 $385.00 $3,080.00
Drafting 4 $125.00 $500.00
Locating | Locating Technician 28 $175.00 $4,900.00
Locating | Supervising Technician 28 $195.00 $5,460.00
Mapping 12 $230.00 $2,760.00
Mobilization | Crew 5 $225.00 $1,125.00
Mobilization | Single Tech 2 $135.00 $270.00
Project Coordinator 4 495.00 $380.00
Total USD $18,915.00

Product Descriptions

Product Item

Description

Admin

Project Administration.

CCTV Report

CCTV Report including observations and photos,

CCTV | Robotic Camera Pipe
Inspection

Robotic Pipe Inspection. Includes locating and video.

Drafting

Drafting for utility findings.

Locating | Locating Technician

Locating | Locating Technician

Locating | Supervising Technician

Locating | Supervising Technician

Mapping

Mapping of utility findings.

Mobilization | Crew

Mobilization | Crew

Mobilization | Single Tech

Mobilization | Single Tech

C Below | SoCal |

~888-90-BELOW | www.cbelow.com | O-14143



Estimate

Job 22-5479
Quote No. Q-14143
Date: 06-16-2022

@/ -
UBSURFACE IMAGING Expireson: 07-16-2022
Payment Prevailing Wage | Net 30
I Project Coordinator Project Coordinator

CBelow | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW |.wwaw chelow.com | Q-14143



Quality Level Definitions

Quality Level D is the most basic level of information for utility locations. It comes solely from existing utility records or
verbal recollections, both typically unreliable sources. It may provide an overall "feel" for the congestion of utilities, but is
often highly limited in terms of comprehensiveness and accuracy. QL-D is useful primarily for project planning and route
selection activities.

Quality Level C involves surveying visible utility facilities (e.g., manholes, valve boxes, etc.) and correlating this information
with existing utility records (QL-D information). When using this information, it is not unusual to find that many
underground utilities have been either omitted or erroneously plotted. Its usefulness, therefore, is primarily on rural
projects where utilities are not prevalent, or are not too expensive to repair or relocate.

Quality Level B involves the application of appropriate surface geophysical methods to determine the existence and
horizontal position of virtually all utilities within the project limits. It addresses problems caused by inaccurate utility
records, abandoned or unrecorded facilities, and lost references. Decisions regarding location of storm drainage systems,
footers, foundations and other design features can be made to successfully avoid conflicts with existing utilities. Slight
adjustments in design can produce substantial cost savings by eliminating utility relocations.

Quality Level A is the highest level of accuracy and involves the full use of the subsurface utility investigation method. It
provides information for the precise plan and profile mapping of underground utilities through the nondestructive exposure
of underground utilities, and also provides the type, size, condition, material and other characteristics of underground

features.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | wiww.chelow.com | Q-14143



Service Exceptions and Limitation

Locating Exceptions

Our services do not include the location of irrigation lines and associated control valves. We are able to locate sewer and
storm drain lines if access is made available. We do not locate abandoned/extra conduits containing no interior cable and we
do not locate fiber optic lines or lines without a metallic shield or tacking a tracer wire. C Below has the ability to locate
nonmetallic lines but it is outside our normal scope of services. Should the need arise to locate these types of lines, please
contact us for an additional guote.

GPR Exceptions

There needs to be at least 8 inches clearance around the perimeter of the scanning area to accommodate the GPR antenna;
especially at structure intersections. Scanning surfaces need to be relatively flat with no water present. GPR can penetrate
12 inches of concrete or masonry, but accuracy decreases with increased steel congestion. Indications show up on the radar
screen as hyperbolas. The center of the hyperbola is the center of the indication. GPR data, under most circumstances, does
not allow for the interpretation of an indications size, only the center location of the indication and embedment depth.
Indications such as reinforcing steel or conduit spaced closer than 2 inches on center may show up as one indication.

Mapping Exceptions

Please be sure to provide any project documents prior to dispatch. A workable CAD file is required if mapping is to be
performed. IPG, TIFF, PDF files are not preferred and may affect the quality of the final product. }f no CAD file can be provided,
additional costs may apply. A complete and editable background must be provided by the client to ensure the quality of the
final product.

Potholing Exceptions

For billing purposes, C Below defines a standard pothole with the dimensions of 1’ X 1’ X 5’ deep. Deviations from this standard
definition require rate increases for additional time and materials to facilitate the client requests. Because potholing rates
and other associated costs are based on the assumption of 8 hour work days, additional fees may apply if work is limited to
less than 8 hours per day. These fees may include, but are not limited to: additional traffic control, travel time, and disposal
fees. Standard pothole pricing includes holes at locations with a soil surface or an asphalt surface up to 6-inches thick.
Additional fees will apply if the asphalt surface is over 6” thick or the proposed hole location has a concrete surface. If during
the potholing operation the soil is found to have large aggregate or other debris over 3-inches in diameter, ground water,
roots or hazardous materials, additional fees will apply. For further clarification please speak to your C Below representative.
Optional Services include: hot patching per City requirements, slurry backfill, standard or engineered traffic control plans,
trenching or excavation beyond standard pothole dimensions.

CCTV Exceptions
All lines designated by the client for need of inspection must have clear unobstructed access points. Information gathered
during the inspection must be agreed upon prior to dispatch. For added scope of water jetting additional fees apply.

Traffic Control

standard Traffic Control includes one lane closure with minimal signage not spanning an intersection. Extensive Traffic Control
includes multiple lane closures, arrow boards, multiple signage requirements, spanning of intersections, flaggers, and other
non-standard setups.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | www.chelow:com | Q-14143



General Terms and Conditions for Services

Provided by C Below, Inc.
For the remalnder of this document, C Below, inc. will be referred to as CBI and the Owner or Owner’s representative will be referred to as the CLIENT.

ANTICIPATED COSTS

CBI’s estimated budget is based upon information provided by the Client. Our ability to perform within the estimated budget depends heavily on the
accuracy of the information provided, as well as the cooperation and attentiveness of the Client’s management staff. Our accounting department will
provide the Client with a percentage of the estimated budget used on each invoice. The Client’s management staff shall monitor the percentage of work
remaining to assure CBI's services are not greater than the estimated budget. If CBI performs less work than the estimated budget, the Client’s costs will
be less. Likewise, if the duration of our services exceeds our estimated budget, the Client will incur more cost. Verbal requests made by project
representatives to perform services beyond our estimated budget are considered authorization to perform billable work. Project actual budget totals may
vary. Estimated budget hours are based on a 40-hour/Monday - Friday workweek, 8-hours per day, excluding weekends, halidays and avertime. The Client
agrees that any “budget estimates”, “anticipated costs” or other like documentation prepared by CBI Is NOT a "not to exceed budget”, “guaranteed
maximum” or “lump sum”. The Client will be invoiced for all work performed based on CBI’s Schedule of Fees and these Terms & Conditions.

MINIMUM CHARGES
All locating services are based on a minimum of four hours. Over four hours shall be a minimum of eight hours. If a technician is scheduled to perform a
service and no work is performed, a two hour minimum charge shall apply {(show-up charge).

WORKING HOURS

CBI's regular workweek is Monday - Friday. Normal work hours are 7:00 am—5:00 pm. For work performed Monday — Friday, overtime hours (1.5 times the
contracted hourly rate) apply after eight hours worked per day. Premium time hours (2 times the contracted hourly rate) apply after twelve hours worked per
day. Work performed on Saturday shall be billed at 1.5 times the contracted hourly rate. Work performed on Sundays and Holidays shall be billed at 2.0
times the contracted hourly rate. Holidays observed by CBI are New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving,
the day after Thanksglving and Christmas. Overtime hour charges shall be in one-hour increments.

SCHEDULING & CANCELLATION

A minimum of 24-hours notice is required when scheduling CBI's services. If services are requested the same day or after 2:00 pm the preceding day, a
premium expedite fee of $75 per technician will apply. If services are canceled less than 24-hours before the scheduled start time, a fee of $75 per
technician will apply.

PREVAILING WAGE

The prices quoted within are NOT Prevailing Wage or Union unless specifically stated on the first page of this document. If this project requires Prevailing
Wage, our hourly rates will increase the proportional percentage increase every July 1 in accordance with the wage listed by the Director of Industrial
Relations which is tied to any applicable union or collective bargaining agreement documented annual increases plus corresponding changes in our general
administration and overhead expenses. These adjustments shall become the agreed upon basis for charges by CBI to the Client.

CERTIFIED PAYROLL
Certified payroll requests will have a processing fee applied for each project, billed on every invoice in the amount of $75.00.

C.0.D.

Projects totaling less than $5,000.00 in services for Clients that have not submitted credit approval through the CB accounting department shall be
performed on Cash on Delivery {C.0.D.) basis. Prior to the start of our services the CBJ technician will collect a check from the Client. For all other projects,
please see the TERMS OF PAYMENT section of this document.

TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Client agrees invoices rendered for professional or technical services will be prepared bi-monthly and are due upon presentation. Invoices will be
deemed past due if unpaid within thirty (30) days from date of invoice, and will be subject to a monthly finance charge of 1.5% of invoice total for each
month unpaid. All invoice errors or necessary corrections shall be submitted to CBI within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the invoice; thereafter the Client
acknowledges the invoice is correct and valid for payment due to CBI. CBI reserves the right to terminate services to the Client without notice if the Client’s
account Is not paid currently. Upon such termination of services, the entire amount accrued for all services performed shall immediately become due and
payable to CBI. The Client waives any and all claims against CBI, its subsidiaries, affiliates, servants and agents in connection with termination of
work/services pursuant to this agreement. In the event CBI deems it necessary to refer a past due account to an attorney or to file suit for collections, the
Client agrees to pay all actual expenses and costs incurred there by, including CB! staff costs, actual attorney fees & costs, and all related costs in such
Iitigation. Jurisdiction and venue of all such actions and any other actions arising from this agreement or the provision of services by CBI shall be in San
Bernardino County, State of California.

INSURANCE

CBI carries all insurance required by law. Additional insurance coverage can be obtained at an additional cost to the Client. These costs can be obtained by
quotation from CBI. CBI will process Waiver of Subrogation, Additional Insured’s, and Additional mnsurance certificates upon request from the Client. An
additional charge of $150 will apply for each document required and will be invoiced to the Client.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Outside services performed by others and direct costs expended on the Client’s behalf, are charged at cost plus 15%. Equipment and materials
purchased/rented by CBI exclusively for the project will be invoiced at cost plus 15%. Business license fees for project specific requirements will be
invoiced at cost plus 15%.

SERVICE AUTHORIZATION
Verbal request will be considered authorization to perform billable work. The Client shall designate member(s) of their staff who have authority to request
our services and notify CBI in writing as to their authorized representative. Otherwise all service requests are billable.

PROPOSAL VALID DURATION
Proposed Master Fee Schedule of Rates, Term & Conditions and General Conditions stated within are valid for 30 days from proposal date.

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | www.cbelow.com | Q-14143



CONTRACTUAL ADDITIONS

C Below will undertake professional responsibility for only the services provided pursuant to this Agreement, and only pursuant to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. In particular, and without limitation, C Below will not be responsible for delays or other matters beyond its reasonable control;
for inaccurate or incomplete information provided to it by Client, co-consultants or other reasonably reliable sources; for site conditions of which it was not
actually informed; for unauthorized modifications to or deviatlons from C Below’s instruments of service or the use of unfinalized instruments of service
for any purposes including bidding or cost estimating; for hazardous materials or toxic substances at the Project site; for the speciation of products or
equipment for purposes consistent with the manufacturer’s published literature; for materials and equipment decistons made by others; for the services
and instruments of service provided by others even If Incorporated Into C Below’s instruments of service for ease of reference or otherwise; for the
performance of the Project’s contractors and materials suppliers; for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, including
without limitation investigation or demolition procedures and safety precautions and programs; and for the actlons or inactions of others including utility
companies, other consultants and governmental or quasigovernmental agencies.

The services being provided for by C Below do not relieve the Client of the responsibility of having to comply with Callfornia Government Code §5§4216 -
4216.9. It is expressly understood by the Client that C Below’s services are not a substitute for compliance with California government Code §§4216 -
4216.9.

In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Cllent and C Below, the risks have been allocated such that the Client
agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, C Below's total liability to the Client and to any other third party for any and all injuries, claims, losses,
expenses, damages or claims expenses arlsing out of this agreement from any cause or causes, shall not exceed C Below’s fee or $5,000.00, whichever is less.
Such causes include, but are not limited to, C Below's negligence, strict llability, breach of contract or breach of warranty.

The Client waives all rights against C Below for damages caused by fire, water, wind or any other perils to the extent covered by any type of property insurance
applicable to the claimed damage or loss. This walver of subrogation shall be effective even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of
indemnification.

The Client shall ensure that all of its contractors and subcontractors maintain General Liability Insurance {minimum of $1,000,000 per occurrence limits of
coverage). Modified occurrence policies are not acceptable; any coverage exclusion in addition to standard ISO coverage forms must be noted and
approved by C Below. The Client will require and make certain that its contractors and subcontractors list C Below as an additional insured using I1SCO
CG2010 1985 Form B or equivalent with no limitation to “ongoing operations” for each project C Below performs services for the Client. The additional
insured endorsement or certificate must also contain a statement that “the protection afforded the additional insured hereunder shall be primary and any
other coverage available to the additional insured shall be excess and non-contributing.”

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | www.chalow.com | Q-14143



Y

r s,

LI 14280 Euclid Ave
&Y Chino, CA 91710
SRS 1-888-00-BELOW

N="" SUBSURFACE IMAGING Fax: (909) 606-6555

UTILITY LOCATING

Utility locating is an imperative first step prior to geotechnical excavation during pre-construction. Damaged lines
are not only expensive to repair but can be extremely dangerous. Starting your project with the knowledge of the
types and locations of underground utilities on the job site is an important and cost-effective way to ensure a safe
and successful project.

C Below has the ability to locate horizontal and vertical locations for all underground utilities including: water, gas,
power, waste, communications and cable/TV.

Our technicians will mark all indications directly on the surface of all surveyed areas using the American Public
Works Association (APWA) Uniform Color Code. All utility locating marks are made in accordance with the Common
Ground Alliance (CGA) Best Practices.

Once lines have been found, there are several options a technician can use for marking the utility locations. Spray
paint is the most common but flags or whiskers are also utitized in areas that have heavy traffic, or where
sprinklers may cause the paint to become unreadable prior to excavation. Computer-aided design or CAD
drawings of our findings can also be provided upon request.

Our utility locating services shall include only those materials commonly used for locating and marking indications.
Clear access to scanning areas need to be provided by the client. Should the area to be scanned not be
accessible from the ground, the client will provide the means (man lift, scaffold, etc.) for our technician to properly
perform their work.

For utility locating we locate all underground utilities using a standard electromagnetic utility locator. With this
method, we are able to find: main water supply lines and associated branch lines made of metal (conductive) or
water lines installed with a “tracer wire”, all sewer and waste lines by electromagnetic location, power lines,
telecommunication lines, gas lines with tracer wires.

EXCEPTIONS

Our services do not include the location of irrigation lines and associated control valves. We are able to locate sewer lines if
access is made available. We do not locate abandoned/extra conduits containing no interior cable and we do not locate fiber
optic lines or lines without a metalfic shield or lacking a tracer wire. C Below has the ability to locate nonmetallic lines but it is
outside our normat scope of services. Should the need arise to find these types of lines, please contact us for an additional

quote.

www.cbelow.com



- 14280 Euclid Ave
i ° S Chino, CA 91710
4 1-888-90-BELOW

N— SUBSURFACE IMAGING Fax: (909) 606-6555

GROUND PENETRATING RADAR (GPR)

C Below uses GPR for locating reinforcing steel, prestressing strand, conduit and other indications in concrete
and masonry structures. We use this method because it is one of the safest, fastest and most accurate methods
currently available. With the ability to penetrate up to 18 inches of concrete, our technicians can map all
indications directly on the scanning surface prior to coring, cutting or drilling. The survey results can also be saved
and printed in 3-Dimensional detail providing a subsurface map for our client.

With such a large penetration range, GPR can be used with access to only one side of the scanning area with no
need to place film on the opposite surface (as is needed with other methods). Our technicians determine the
thickness of concrete and masonry structures to determine the spacing and depth of indications. In certain cases,
the size of the indication can be estimated.

As these indications are found, they are displayed to the technician in real-time. They are displayed on the GPR
monitor when changes in the conductivity of the scanned area represent locations of rebar, conduit, pipe, voids,
and other objects located beneath the surface. Once located, the indication is marked in accordance with the
APWA Uniform Color Code.

GPR is incredibly versatile and offers ease of use on job sites. It emits about 1% the power of a cell phone signal to
perform its functions. Other methods require a safety perimeter around work areas. We prefer to use GPR
because we are able to work in occupied sites and buildings where temporary evacuation is not an option. The
equipment is very portable and can be moved to location quickly, making scanning of multiple areas a fast, efficient
and manageable process. The practicality of this service supersedes traditional methods of utility locating, but it
can also be used in conjunction with them.

With the ability to locate nonmetallic utilities up to 12 feet deep, you can be sure most lines will be identified.

EXCEPTIONS

There needs to be at least 8 inches clearance around the perimeter of the scanning area to accommodate the GPR anlenna;
especially at structure intersections. Scanning surfaces need to be relatively flat with no water present. GPR can penetrate 16
inches of concrete or masonry, but accuracy decreases with increased steel congestion. Size of indications are hard to
determine as GPR readings are presented in a fashion that communicates location rather than the indication's expanse.

www.cbelow.com



pe 14280 Euclid Ave
) Chino, CA 91710
T 1-888-90-BELOW

=" SUBSURFACE IMAGING Fax: (909) 606-6555

UNDERGROUND MAPPING

C Below will provide our client with electronic and/or printed documenta-
tion of our utility investigation when mapping is added to our locating
scope of work. Utility locations will be plotted in a client provided site
drawing with clear, easy to read detail. Each utility is labeled and color
coded in accordance with the indications marked in the field. We
prepare CAD drawings to ensure the industry’s most accurate drawings.
The details of these drawings are based upon client specifications.
Some of these options include depth, pipe diameter and materials,
connection points, and all unknown utilities.

In addition to 36" x 24" prints, our drawings can also be saved in PDF
format for simple distribution and viewing. Our detailed drawings can be
used to provide designers and contractors with an overview of what to
expect when performing site work. All mapping is done under the
supervision of a licensed civil engineer.

ADDITIONAL SURVEYING SERVICES

In addition to mapping our utility location markings, we offer a full range of surveying services.

ADA

BOUNDARY
ALT.ANS.PS
TOPOGRAPHIC
CROSS-SECTIONS
ENCUMBRANCE MAPS

ORTHO AERIAL PHOTOS

EXCEPTIONS
Please be sure to provide any project documents prior to dispatch. A workable CAD file is required  if mapping is to be

performed. JPG, TIFF, PDF files are not preferred and may affect the quality of the final product. If no CAD file can be
provided, additional costs may apply. A complete and editable background must be provided by the client to ensure the quality

of the final product.

www.chelow.com



- 14280 Euclid Ave
\ e Chino, CA 91710
& 1-888-90-BELOW

SUBSURFACE IMAGING Fax: (909) 606-6555

POTHOLING

Potholing is also known as vacuum excavation and is used for the purpose of identifying the axis of an
underground utility. When the utility is revealed, the type of material and utility size are documented. The data
collected during these excavations are beneficial in all phases of construction. Based upon the soils conditions or
scope, C Below will choose to use air or water to create the pothole. Potholes made to expose facilities encased
in concrete, will stop at the encasement. The top of the encasement will then be recorded as the top of the facility.

After documenting our findings, each pothole will be backfilled, compacted, and a perm-a-patch or hot patch will
be provided depending upon client specifications.

A potholing report complete with photographs are provided at the conclusion of the job documenting the location,
utility found, depth to top of pipe, utility size, material and the soil conditions. If no utility is found within the
predetermined depth of the pothole, it will be considered a dry hole. Additional holes may be necessary to provide
a positive location of the utility.

C Below technicians performing potholing Potholing equipment

PRICING & EXCEPTIONS

For billing purposes, C Below defines a standard pothole with the dimensions of 1° X 1’ X &' deep. Deviations from this
standard definition require rate increases for additional time and materials to facilitate the client requests. Because potholing
rates and other associated costs are based on the assumption of 8 hour work days, additional fees may apply if work is limited
to less than 8 hours per day. These fees may include, but are not limited to: additional traffic control, travel time, and disposal
fees. Standard pothole pricing includes holes at locations with a soil surface or an asphalt surface up to 6-inches thick.
Additional fees will apply if the asphalt surface is over 6" thick or the proposed hole location has a concrete surface. If during the
potholing operation the soil is found ta have large aggregate or other debris over 3-inches in diameter, ground water, roots or
hazardous materials, additional fees will apply. For further clarification please see rate sheet for ‘Out of Scope Hole’ and the
table below. Optional Services include: hotpatching per City requirements, stamped traffic control plans by an engineer, routine
traffic control plans.

www.cbelow.com



| L& 14280 Euclid Ave
A ° Chino, CA 91710
= 1-888-90-BELOW

i
= SUBSURFACE IMAGING Fax: (909) 606-6555

CCTV PIPE INSPECTION AND CRAWLER CAM

C Below provides video pipe inspection that will give vital information to help properly maintain utility and pipe
facilities. We perform this service on sanitary sewer and storm drain lines specifically identified by the client or
client's representative. CCTV pipe inspection includes trained personnel and the use of a push camera and/or
crawler camera depending on the size of the line.

During this inspection, videos are recorded in full color MP4 files that can be viewed easily on all computers.
Captions can be added to the video to help identify the technician findings. Our push cameras can video lines as
small as 3” in diameter while our crawler cameras can do pipes upwards of 72”. The video technology offers high
quality assessment of all piping, including joints. We offer quick results with the ability to transfer video feed via
USB and Bluetooth technology.

Standard details recorded during the inspection include: obstructions or blockages, root intrusion, structural
damage, pipe offsets and flow conditions. Problem areas found will be identified on the surface for easy
identification.

In the event that any blockage is found, we are able to provide water jetting to clear the obstructions. Sanitary
Sewer and Storm Drain lines may contain debris and blockages that limit the ability to perform CCTV Pipe
Inspection. C Below can arrange for an outside contractor to jet all lines prior to CCTV pipe inspection to ensure
the full length of the pipe can be filmed.

' e.;- - SO S e Taion s o S T
CCTV Crawler Cam Intact and damaged storm drains as recorded by our CCTV

EXCEPTIONS

Al lines designated by the client for need of inspection must have clear unobstructed access points. Information gathered
during the inspection must be agreed upon prior to dispatch. For added scope of water Jelting additional fees apply

www.cbelow.com



“IeTEIbogE

.

JAD et
ot

Ty, ,_‘._...U....M.hlu..«w,,.}.mmm&

f———

.._ . ... .‘,.. 5 ..,..”J.... ... “( : . i ._.‘..; Brei ......... _ . .... .. £ ....... 2 : : : ..-u..nuu..:w.a

s lisgial]

.._m_..mtn_,udo?..._._& 3 : Ry g T b s Lonebisanu| jo ealy
pusbo [ESER 'y B TR Y P e S ¢ _ V Hqiyx3




Job  22-5479
Quote No. Q-14143
Q_‘-‘-—"__*,/ Date: 06-16-2022

SUBSURFACE IMAGING Expireson: 07-16-2022
Payment Prevailing Wage | Net 30

Please review all pages in this agreement on our services capabilities and limitations before signing. Should you have any
questions about our services, please contact your sales representative before signing this agreement.

Signature: Effective Date:

Name (Print):

Title:

Client Billing Information

Bill to Name
Attention
Address
City

State

Zip

Email

C Below Signature: Effective Date:

C Below Name (Print): Ashley Salvino Title: Vice President of Operations

Please sign and email to Victoria Franco at victoriaf@cbelow.com.

After C Below receives this signed agreement, Dispatch will be notified immediately to begin the scheduling process. Service
availability changes throughout the day. Service date and time can only be confirmed by dispatch after receiving this

agreement.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

C Below | SoCal | 1-888-90-BELOW | www.cbelow.com | Q-14143



A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

July 11,2022

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, California 90603

Attn:  Mr. David Bennett

Re: Meadow Green Elementary School
12025 Grovedale Drive, Admin Building, Various Areas
Whittier, California 90604

Dear Mr., Bennett,

Thank you for allowing A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (4-Tech) the opportunity to provide you with a cost
proposal. This proposal is in response to your request that A-Tech conducts the Asbestos Project
Monitoring and Asbestos Clearance Monitoring at the above referenced site.

The professional services provided by A-Tech will consist of the following:

ASBESTOS PROJECT MONITORING

» Full-time, on-site project observation of the project by a Cal-OSHA certified asbestos CSST
or CAC, as required by law.

o Provide on-site air analysis (set up microscope on-site) per regulated area upon completion of
removal and ensure that no fibers migrate from regulated areas.

e Air sample analysis to be performed by a NIOSH 582 Equivalency certified microscopist.

o Background, General and Clearance air sampling, in accordance with EPA protocols and
analyzed by Phase Contrast Microscopy (PCM) using NIOSH 7400 "A" counting rules.

e Review and verification of asbestos abatement contractor’s pre-project submittals (e.g.
certifications, medical surveillance, SDS, respiratory protection plan, safety minutes, etc.) and
act as a liaison between regulatory agencies, contractors and client.

e Closeout documentation detailing all abatement, monitoring and clearance results including
air monitoring report and a clearance certificate OR clearance documentation including a
clearance letter and air sampling logs.

ASBESTOS (TEM) CLEARANCE SAMPLING

e Visual clearance inspection of all completed abated areas. “White Glove” method clearance
inspection will be conducted in accordance with AHERA regulations.

o Asbestos (TEM) clearance sampling by a state certified asbestos consultant or certified site
surveillance technician, utilizing AHERA regulated sampling protocols.

e Samples to be collected by a high-volume air sampling pump calibrated with a rotameter,
utilizing 25 mm MCE filters with pore size <0.45 microns utilizing aggressive air sampling
(leaf blower and/or fans) protocol as required in the AHERA regulations.

o Analysis of samples by an NVLAP accredited laboratory, utilizing Transmission Electron
Microscopy (TEM), in accordance with current AHERA/ASHARA regulatory
requirements. The quoted sample analysis is based on 24 Hour laboratory analysis.

e Clearance documentation detailing all materials removed, locations of removal, air sampling
logs and laboratory reports.

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
ATCH-22-0569 Page 1 of 2 Web Address: www.atechine.net



A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

PRICING

Based on the information gathered, we propose to provide the following professional consulting
services:

ASBESTOS PROJECT MONITORING AND ASBESTOS CLEARANCE

Linc Total

Asbestos Project Monitoring, (8-Hour Shift) $1,250.00/Shift X 3 $3,750.00

Asbestos TEM Samples (TEM-AHERA) $145.00/Sample X 5 $725.00

Total $4,475.00

I trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and look forward to working with you. Should
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (714) 434-6360 office.

Sincerely,
A-Tech Consulting, Inc.
/".7
’,/’Wf
/

Joseph A. Williams, CAC, DPH

CAC #14-5269 DPH #19524

joew(@atechine.net

To proceed with scheduling, kindly reply to PM(@atechinc.net and accounting(@atechinc.net

A7
X ﬁ//f/;z‘{.c_;w-"'r

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
ATCH-22-0569 Page 2 of 2 Web Address: www.atechinec.net



— PCCO #002

Erlckson-Hall Canzryztizn
An Empioyae Gwaed Company

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Project: 4204 - Meadow Green ES
500 Corporate Drive 12025 Grovedale Drive
Escondido, California 92029 Whittier, 90604

Phone: (760) 796-7700
Fax: (760) 796-7750

Prime Contract Change Order #002: Replace MSB per RFI 002 and RFI
006

TO: Lowell Joint School District FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co
11637 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, Califomnia 92029
Pcco 00210 CONTRACTFOR:  4204:Meadow Green ES Prime Contract
NUMBER/REVISION:
DATE GREATED: | 7/21/2022 SUBMITTED DATE:
SCHEDULE IMPACT: TOTAL AMOUNT:  $71,686.00

DESCRIPTION:

The following pricing is for replacing the existing main switchboard and installing a new Eaton switchboard per the response of RFI 002 and RFI 006.
Included in the cost is the credit for the two breakers per E002, the demolition of the existing gear and the instaliation of the new switchboard. Excluded
in the cost is the coordinalion with Southern California Edison and any changes associated with their design.

ATTACHMENTS:

Potential Change Orders in this Change Order

PCO# Title Schedule Impact Amount
CO#2 |Replace MSB per RFI 002 and RFI 006 $71,686.00
' Total: $71,686.00
The original (Contract Sum) $5,732,107.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders $94,950.00
The contract sum prior lo this Change Order was $5,827,057.00
The contract sum would be changed by this Change Order in the amount of $71,686.00
The new contract sum including this Change Order will be $5,898,743.00

Execution of this Potential Change Order will revise the contract value as indicated and may change the contract duration.
Contractor reserves it's right to request additional time and/or cost once the full extent or cumulative nature of the contract change(s) become known.

Ghataode Bannon Architects Lowell Joint School District Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 161h Street Unit B 11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627 Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
AL 7 /
/Z’ /ﬁff,’f 7/21/2022
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE | DATE

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. page 1 of 1 Printed On: 7/21/2022 07:59 AM




i PCO #CO #2

Erickan-Hell Ca:pitiniies
A3 implay ¢ Ottt Compony

Project: 4204 - Meadow Green ES
12025 Grovedale Drive
Whittier, 90604

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
6500 Corporate Drive
Escondido, California 92029
Phone: (760) 796-7700

Fax: (760) 796-7750

Potential Change Order #CO #2: Replace MSB per RFI 002 and RF1 006

TO: Lowell Joint School District FROM: Erickson-Hall Construction Co
11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Whittier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: CO#2/0 CONTRACT: 4204 - Meadow Green ES Prime Contract
REFERENCE: SUBMITTED DATE:
CHANGE TYPE: SCHEDULE IMPACT:

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: Replace MSB per RF| 002 and RFI 006

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION:

Replace MSB per RF| 002 and RE! 008
The following pricing is for replacing the existing main switchboard and installing a new Eaton switchboard per the response of RFl 002 and RF1 006.
Included in the cost is the credit for the two breakers per E002, the demolition of the existing gear and the installation of the new switchboard. Excluded

in the cost is the coordination with Southern California Edison and any changes associated with their design.

ATTACHMENTS:
4204 - GChange Order #02 - Replace MSB per RFI 002 and RF o
# Cost Code Description Type Amount
: Furnish all labor and material to remove and replace a new .

1 |4204-01 - Electrical & FA switchboard per RFI 002 and RF 006. Commitment $67,596.00
100-00 - General Conditions Contractor OH&P (5%) ‘Other $3,380.00
100-00 - General Conditions Contractor Bond (1%) Other $710.00

Grand Total: $71,686.00
Ghataode Bannon Architects Lowell Joint School District Erickson-Hall Construction Co
760 W 16th Street Unit B 11537 Grovedale Dr. 500 Corporate Drive
Costa Mesa, California 92627 Whitlier, California 90604 Escondido, California 92029
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. page 1 of 1 Printed On: 7/21/2022 07:57 AM



ERICKSON-HALL

CONSTRUCTION CO.

Project Name: Meadow Green Elementary School - HYAC and REROOF
Project No.: 4204
s

Change Order Proposal

School: Meadow Green Elementary School

DSA Application No.: 03-121823

Architect: Ghataode Bannon Architects.
Project Manager: Lowell Joint School District
Contractor: Erickson-Hall Construction Go.

COP No.: 2

Date: 712112022

Reference RF)s: RF1 002 and 006

Reference RFP / Bulletin No.: N/A

DESCRIPTION: The following pricing is for replacing the existing main switchboard and installing a new Eaton switchboard per the
response of RFl 002 and RFI 006. Included in the cost is the credit for the two breakers per E002, the demolition of the existing gear and
the installation of the new switchboard. Excluded in the cost is the coordination with Southern California Edison and any changes

associated with their design.

Subcontractor Costs (used when work is subcontracted)

Subcontractor Description Material Labor Equipment Totals
Charnplon Eleciic, g, Replace Existing Main Switchboard with New $ 5068845 §$ 9,004.72 $ 1,150.00 § 60,843.17
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ =
Subtotals $ 50,688.45 $ 9,004.72 $ 1,150.00 § 60,843,17
Subcontractor OH and Profit (10%) $6,084.32
Tired Subcontractor Cost N/A
Subcontractor Profit of Tired Subcontractor (5%) N/A
Subcontractor Bond (1%) $689.27
Subcontractor Subtotal $67,596.76
Contractor OH and Profit (5%) §3,379.84
Contractor/iSubcontractor Subtotal $70,976.60
Contractor Bond (1%) §709.77
Subcontractor Total + Contractor Mark-ups $71,686.37
Contractor Costs (used when work is self-performed)
Contactor Description Material Labor Equipment Totals
3 -
=5 -
$ -
Subtotals $ § - $ - $ -
Contractor OH and Profit (10%) § -
Contractor totals § -
Contractor Bond (1%) $ -
Contractor Subtotal $ =
TOTAL COSTS FOR COP No. 2 $ 71,686
Contractor Time
TOTAL TIME FOR COP No. 2 0 days
Contractor: Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
Submitted by Date:
District Approval:
Date:

Signature

7232022



CHAMPION # ELECTRIG=

California C10/B License 744374 - Arizona ROC324933
CrAMPIONEIESICCM

Belivvers i ExXvellciee!

Champion Electric Inc.
3950 Garner Rd.
Riverside, CA 92501

Telephone: (951)-591-5374 COST PROPOSAL

Contact: Roger Hernandez

E-mail: Rherandez@championelec.com CCN# PCO 004 - REPLACE MSB R1
Date: 717/2022
. ] Project Name:  Meadow Green
Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Page Number: 1

500 Corporate Drive

Escondido, CA 92029

Telephone: 760-803-0077
Contact: Mike Arnold

E-mail: mamold@ericksonhall.com

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL

Description of Work:

Demo existing main switchboard and replace with new Eaton Pow-R-Line Xpert Switchboard 1200A.
This includes a $1,900 credit for the 2 breakers that were to be replaced per the drawings.

This price is contengent on being able to reuse the existing conductors and any conduit going into
the existing gear. If any conductors do not reach the new breakers, new conductors or splicing would
be required.

This does not include any work or material that Edison may require.

Conditions:

Upon review of the above stated direction we have identified cost impacts that must be addressed. We are submitting this
proposal for your acceptance in response to this direction. This proposal is valid for a period of ten (10) business days
upon receipt. As part of this proposal a time extension of ten (10) working days are required to be added to our contract to
mitigate impacts to the original contract schedule. If a time extension is not acceptable we reserve the right to void this
proposal and resubmit a new cost that accounts for acceleration, trade stacking, delays and other issues as may be
required. This proposal is based upon information provided by the owner to accomplish completion of this change and we
accept no responsibility for inadequate engineering or incomplete information. Excluded from this quote is any demo,
patching, repairing, and or painting of finished surfaces unless specifically stated otherwise. We reserve the right to
re-evaluate this pricing if conditions or infonnation changes from time of submission to notice to proceed. Upon
acceptance of this proposal please expedite our notice to proceed so work may begin as soon as possible. Please contact
the undersigned if there are any questions in regards to this proposal.

PROPOSAL TOTAL $67,596.00

Signature:




CCN#
Date:

Project Name:

PCO 004 - REPLACE MSB R1

71712022

Meadow Green

Page Number: 2

ITEMIZED BREAKDOWN

Description Qty Labor Total Mat. Total Hrs.

5/8x3 1/2" WEDGE ANCHO 16 25.00 25.92 4.00

1200A 4-SECT SERVICE € 1 40.00 0.00 40.00

DEMO SWITCHGEAR 1 40.00 0.00 40.00

Totals 2592 84.00
SUMMARY
GENERAL MATERIALS 25.92
DISTRIBUTION 45,950.00
MATERIAL TAX (@ 10.250 %) 4,712.53
TOTAL MATERIAL 50,688.45
JOURNEYMAN (35.00 Hrs @ $98.24) 3,438.40
FOREMAN (54.00 Hrs @ $103.08) 5,566.32
TOTAL LABOR 9,004.72
FORKLIFT (per Day) 1,150.00
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1,150.00
MARKUP (@ 10.000 %) 6,084.32
TOTAL MARKUP 6,084.32
SUB-TOTAL 66,927.49
Warranty 1% of Labor and Materia (@ 1.000 %) 669.27
FINAL ADJUSTMENT -0.76

FINAL AMOUNT

$67,596.00



RFI #EHCC-6
==

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
500 Corporate Drive

Escondido, Califomia 92029 Project: 4204 - Meadow Green ES

Phone: (760) 796-7700 12025 Grovedale Drive

Fax: (760) 796-7750 HIGH PR IORITY Whittier, 90604
Panel Clarification

TO: David Bannon (Ghataode Bannon Architects) FROM: Jourdan Thomas (Champion Electric inc)

3950 Garner Road
Riverside, California 92501

DATE INITIATED: 06/08/2022 STATUS: Open

LOCATION: DUE DATE: 06/15/2022
COSTIMPACT:  TBD . N SCHEDULE IMPACT: TBD

DRAWING NUMBER: E002, E002A SPEC SECTION:

LINKED DRAWINGS: '  REFERENCE: Gear Submittal (noted R&R); EHCC-2

RECEIVED FROM:  Jourdan Thomas (Champion Electric Inc)

COPIES TO:
Mike Arnold (Erickson-Hall Construction Co), Kevin Ceniceros (Erickson-Hall Construction Co), Gissell Gonzalez (Ghataode Bannon Architects),

Bob Lathrop Jr. {(Erickson-Hall Construction Co), Ben Regalado (Ghataode Bannon Architects)

Question from Jourdan Thomas (Champion Electric Inc) at 10:13 AM on 06/08/2022

Pertaining to the previous Gear Submittal, a few panels require clarification. Panels LD and LE have different notes on new single sheet E002A, in
contrast to original single line EQ02. Are these panels still to be replaced? Please advise.

In addition, panel PD5 has the same note of "Replace" on both single line sheets. However, sheet £002 also includes additional notes, "Provide circuit
breaker and hardware" and Existing Main Service Gear to be Reused". Do changes need to be provided for panel PD5? Or does the information in the

initial submittal suffice?

“Note: The comments from the initial submittal do not mention the above noted panels.

Attachments:
RF| #6.ndf

Awaiting an Official Response

All Replies:
Intent is to replace LD, LE, and PD5.

Replacement panels need to contain branch circuit breakers to match existing respective panels.
Provide changes as indicated within the "delta 1" clouded areas of attached Sheet E002A.

SZ / FBA Engineering 6-16-2022

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Page 1 of 1 Printed On: 06/14/2022 03:30 PM



O RFeaa T ToNS

....Es‘
T -

EL i

= e @)

& ~ 8

<) g
; =% st @)
g ro o
FERA] E@.
nm A m e ®]

Rz ~ @)
me] d
¥ o e [
i3 a D s @)
23 S ez D)
mem o O

.

123 @

M= o 40 d

sx -

o [Pp—

Q

Q

=

1 " "
A wu ]| [ \
b
i s == L \ 4 o
o - % {0 - s
et D= s Tr= G 0= G BOL -
Ja; ¥ L
| o (Mees
| . l | .
! : ' i 3 - Lo
it O [ | : i e
| : 1 . “ A at b al ——
-2t OO = ? - #£ ot 1 1 T ¢ o ¥ [
P A 1 8 CR " L . L B , ' - u
pi ”_ i | 1 | ) i ] I — ]
ise CED 1 — . ) 1, Ll L=
[EREE R AN > b e - | ol
y— '

WWMM . l..m..‘ “I )
E Bty | FL=
,q. | T
‘g s ST SN N PP S PF . - S i vereo o 1
§ [T raamre o
i 2 el s i | o b |
«kﬂﬁa&ﬂﬁﬁﬁe&wﬁw L __|x-“L||..r.|l-[L-I,L ......... < SO .@H!llmauﬂﬂ_

SILON INM OIS




May 25, 2022

FBA ENGINEERING

SHOP DRAWING REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT:

SUBMITTAL:

Meadow Green Elementary School
Lowell Joint School District
FBA #107512

Submittal 26 06 25-1.0
Specification Section #260625
Distribution Switchboards

| Review of CONTRACTOR'S submittals is for general conformance with the design concept of the project and general
compliance with the information given in the Contract Documents. Any action shown Is subject to the requirements
of the Plans and Specifications. CONTRACTOR is responsible for quantities; dimensions which shall be confirmed
and correlated at the job site; fabrication processes and techniques of construction; coordination of work with that of
all other trades and satisfactory performance of their work;

REVIEW COMMENTS:

1: Distribution Panel DB1:

a.
b.

Change main circuit breaker and bus rating to 1000amp.
Change five 200 amp feeder circuit breakers to 250 amp.

2. Panel A:

a.
b.
c.

Change bussing to 400 amp.

Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.

Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 37, 33, 41 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-B8.

a4 Panel B:

a.
b.
c.

Change bussing to 400 amp.

Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.

Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 37, 39, 41 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-B7.

4. Panel C:

a.
b.

Change bussing to 400 amp.
Change main circuit breaker to 2560 amp.

5. Panel D:

a.
b.
C.

d.

Consulting Engineers

Change bussing to 400 amp.

Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.

Change 45A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 1, 3, 5 to 50A-3P for service to HVAC
unit AC-D1.

Change 45A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 7, 9, 11 to 50A-3P for service to HVAC
unit AC-D2.

Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 19, 21, 23 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-DA4.

Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 25, 27, 29 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-D5.

Add 70A-3P branch circuit breaker (for backfeed connection to existing Panel LD per

forthcoming change order)..
1075/012

150 Paularino Avenue,SuiteA120 » Costa Mesa,CA 92626 »T:949.852.9995/F:943.852.1657 «FBAengr.com

Electrical » Lighting = LEED«/Energy ¢ Technology © Fire Life Safety



May 25, 2022

6. Panel E:
a. Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 7, 9, 11 to 40A-3P for service to HVAC
unit AC-E2.
b. Change 35A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 20, 22, 24 to 40A-3P for service to

HVAC unit AC-A1.

Delete 125A-3P circuit breaker serving Panel LK.

Delete 200A main circuit breaker and instead provide main lugs only.

e. Change all branch circuit breakers to type that is series rated with upstream feeder breaker
for 42KAIC. (Upstream circuit breaker is in main switchboard and is part of forthcoming
change order to replace main switchboard).

a0

7. Amp ratings of safety switches shall be as required to accommodate fuse sizes indicated on
nameplate of respective HYAC unit served.

—- End of Comments ---

CONTRACTOR ACTION:

[C] NO EXCEPTION TAKEN SEE COMMENTS ABOVE
[ ] MAKE CORRECTIONS NOTED [ |
[ ] RESUBMITTAL NOT REQUIRED [X] REVISE AND RESUBMIT AS NOTED

FBA Engineering
Consulting Electrical Engineers

By:__ Stephen Zajicek PE Date: _ May 25, 2022

1075/012

FBA ENGINEERING 202



Vw0 ITYD VULLIHM
150130 106HS INIDY 1 13M01
JOOHDS AYYAINIWIATI NITYD MOAYIW

WENR SYERET R T S W 1 11wl
N DY LMY WIIE | 11 (38 0 % P D G LMD SONTVM 44,
T e et @)

Iy 04 NIl LT RTINS
N 9 Tve) XM Y0 EXFTY IR (VD ThY O 1 Tl @

u-omo e e (&)
V-onomeuionms (1)
t-aeaom yowas (&)

A1 -onoo u e (2

By
0 A B JNINTT Tt o) AP By IV T LY

e Boee

M- o

A D A T e A s (1)

nm
PSTO a1 T8 T3 varcad e GumALD ki (E1)

TIO0 1D
B N G T LTDR Hed ST DML 0N

=) ©

e

ey ]
=i W o1
ubjeaq Jopeyu) - Bujunld  ANEyary

®

(O]

TRTIRCLNG G O | TBM
R =S & Al it Sl Erkie TRl e s @

O]

“OAOBQIN (a1 0] |¥ INESA A 200 Hd SN LTI

THOBOLNG D190 O | OHEIDN 4 TIOOHATT

Nvounm
THCROLNG MrLAHO1 FLILIS (T ONLETT] YRS @

o 33 7 A e @
YTV M 0 OV ATor I 13 T AL 30010
b Tl e L)

TIEFRTON T L7110 K MET O FRUND) ®

WOROLAY 0 L W kIAm @

WUV D 1) IR ®

-

WYHOYIO N FIaNIS

TR

B
T3]
n__h—l#
6

ﬂ:—ﬁ—“

;

¥

]

i
R “\
3

E




._ RFI #EHCC-2
—

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Erickson-Hall Construction Co.
500 Corporate Drive

Escoridido, California 92029 Project: 4204 - Meadow Green ES
Phone: (760) 796-7700 12025 Grovedale Drive
Fax: (760) 796-7750 Whittier, 90604
Circuit Breakers Loads
TO: David Bannon (Ghataode Bannon Architects) FROM: Christian Mejia (Erickson-Hall Construction
Co)

500 Corporate Drive
Escondido, California 92029

DATE INITIATED:  05/12/2022 ' - © STATUS: Open

LOCATION: © DUEDATE:  05M9/2022 .

COST IMPACT: TBD © SCHEDULE IMPACT: TBD

DRAWING NUMBER: E002,E002 T SPECSECTION: 260000 - GENERAL ELECTRICAL
SPECIFICATIONS

LINKED DRAWINGS: -  REFERENCE:

RECEIVED FROM: Mike Arnold (Erickson-Hall Construction Co) o

COPIES TO: - ' ) R _

Mike Amold (Erickson-Hall Construction Co), Kevin Ceniceros (Erickson-Hall Construction Co), Gissell Gonzalez (Ghataode Bannon Architects),
Bob Lathrop Jr. (Erickson-Hall Construction Co), Ben Regalado (Ghataode Bannon Architects)

Question from Christian Mejia {Erickson-Hall Construction Co) at 07:05 AM on 05/12/2022

Please confim that the breakers size and wires gauge size are capable to carry the load for the HVAC units for Buildings A-B, C, D and E.

Attachments:
RF 2.o0df

Awaiting an Official Response

All Replies:

Please refer to shop drawing review comments for 26 06 25-1 Distribution Switchboards dated 5/25/2022 and
revised single-line diagram scheduled to be issued 5/31/2022.

D.Bannon
5/27/2022

Erickson-Hall Construction Co. Page 1 of 1 Printed On: 05/14/2022 12:31 PM



May 25, 2022

FBA ENGINEERING

SHOP DRAWING REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT:

SUBMITTAL:

Meadow Green Elementary School
Lowell Joint School District
FBA #107512

Submittal 26 06 25-1.0
Specification Section #260625
Distribution Switchboards

I.  Review of CONTRACTOR'S submittals is for general conformance with the design concept of the project and general
compliance with the information given in the Contract Documents. Any action shown is subject to the requirements
of the Plans and Specifications. CONTRACTOR is responsible for quantities; dimensions which shall be confirmed
and correlated at the job site; fabrication processes and techniques of construction; coordination of work with that of
all other trades and satisfactory performance of their work.

REVIEW COMMENTS:

1 Distribution Panel DB1:
a. Change main circuit breaker and bus rating to 1000amp.
b. Change five 200 amp feeder circuit breakers to 250 amp.
2, Panel A:
a. Change bussing to 400 amp.
b. Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.
c. Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 37, 39, 41 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-B8.
38 Panel B:
a. Change bussing to 400 amp.
b. Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.
(of Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 37, 39, 41 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-B7.
4. Panel C:
a. Change bussing to 400 amp.
b. Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.
5. Panel D:
a. Change bussing to 400 amp.
b. Change main circuit breaker to 250 amp.
C. Change 45A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 1, 3, 5 to 50A-3P for service to HVAC
unit AC-D1.
d. Change 45A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 7, 9, 11 to 50A-3P for service to HVAC
unit AC-D2.
€. Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 19, 21, 23 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-D4.
f. Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 25, 27, 29 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-D5.
g. Add 70A-3P branch circuit breaker (for backfeed connection to existing Panel LD per

Consulting Engineers

forthcoming change order)..
1075/012

150 Paularino Avenue,SuiteA120 = Costa Mesa,CA 92626 ¢T:949.852.9995/F:949.852.1657 *FBAengr.com

Electrical = Lighting « LEEDe/Energy  Technology  Fire Life Safety



May 25, 2022

6. Panel E:
a. Change 30A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 7, 9, 11 to 40A-3P for service to HVAC
unit AC-E2.
b. Change 35A-3P branch circuit breaker at positions 20, 22, 24 to 40A-3P for service to
HVAC unit AC-A1.
c. Delete 125A-3P circuit breaker serving Panel LK.
d. Delete 200A main circuit breaker and instead provide main lugs only.

e. Change all branch circuit breakers to type that is series rated with upstream feeder breaker
for 42KAIC. (Upstream circuit breaker is in main switchboard and is part of forthcoming
change order to replace main switchboard).

7. Amp ratings of safety switches shall be as required to accommodate fuse sizes indicated on
nameplate of respective HVAC unit served.

--- End of Comments ---

CONTRACTOR ACTION:

] NO EXCEPTION TAKEN [X] SEE COMMENTS ABOVE
[ ] MAKE CORRECTIONS NOTED [ |
[ RESUBMITTAL NOT REQUIRED [X] REVISE AND RESUBMIT AS NOTED

FBA Engineering
Consulting Electrical Engineers

By:__ Stephen Zajicek PE Date: _May 25, 2022

1075/012

FBA ENGINEERING 22



& wre @
> st (1)
[~
3 e @
N MM PN
R ro !.v.Ox
wg .\JWJN wrar i)
rg A M wrae (3
um MN oenr (1)
x.,u OH = (1)
um M_._._ it
s Om oraz
Ee er orae
= woraz
Wgu_.\.w g«xu!;%
m FuxTacn MO ot >
[=]
o
ol

)
chsduenar O

- O

B I

. iy

Biasg Jopmjy) » Bupuold - Bshjosyyary
SID3U/EIHH NOENEE 30081843 [TE]

‘u.

e e
T AR B RS P
prasm e i et sty e i [T

WY

SALOM 3NIT3T10MS5




= o om e
o T Ve vl
003 e
) N 2 el o8 LA STVFRIURS T2 48T ERI Yt Tvms LA,
2 1TTIMIOT D 0 ) A 0 TR WPV 4) L0 o
T 4oy
s 0T ]
] 3 b
£ =y
9 L e P13 T WK 43 IS e 1 i hmtrin T
By v Q T O3 £ TOTR 1 WY Mol T 3N T B VRIS T J 02 LW St ey
\orvorarns UTyinre
wim.
YR\ T
& A0 200 4T 5o At ROATD G 2 e e b s
Wm ]
B e ] Bl
v ga i ” & . o S TR AT
s L VR et e b i
i 1B Tk 914 1 o L e 1 T D s
R AT kT B L A St K b
> g aranine vew 1 ni: s s
i 8 o e T M F N e i =
— 0 4N o« Toeha o an v [V - e
T EmBaaoRIMoN A il
PP VY i i
) P s e o L ) M) Y e P
oxrey Jaryes L P Xop o i T a2
» x i maurEmy
ERRE 25
eRum I
et o1

53avdodn J00d B DVAH
JOOHDS ANYLINAIW3TI NIFUDO MOAYaW

AT WO ENIGE T1aea)
Wi 73 i 53 FIRSTAEET 1ML

—
=
L
= N
3 m T
e i i A I T
b T e Ilﬂl. - !
o = z = T ——
= BT — e
1 = = =
— n T { = E
= il [ Y e | = = ||ﬂ
g W T == ] m = 7
= i1 = —tmi ] - et - e
= e v (oot | . T TN = T 3
] F FIETI K " et [P r I i —— P
e D 3TV B W W § 0 GWH RN T = e T VY e F Pree € LT R R
TTE e § 1ae i e T ) 3 e e

- o = o Thaanty =
. - L R = .
=al " (e
e
=3 1] T 1
£ v :
lu ]
=4 SR - i
Cn = -
e, = = ==
o Tt : i
N T S— B I .i.r; b el
= T e L MmN e = =
: = = = i =
3 i — -
——— —H = - I = )
= B ) B N T = T =
| s = : 3 0} 1=, b
= e T — : e
1 = A =3 0 T -
st : | ] — L Ll Leloe = ] | 8[|} 2t [em—m—.
= e o T e i o TR wm Trave Tiw R Wl T MO T
TE T e ¥ THEN_meen TR e I T




TN VAl I
120V DGUZ: LmOT JDmOt
TOOHIS AYVIN3IWIT3 NIFHD MOQYIwW

————

- " '.‘;.
LW Y

wrem
[F

WYHOVIQ 3N 3TONIS

TPl roan Nen Bied LA SATI 0 T wema Ll

IR ST @

YR 101 KF YLD DD WIS N DIVE
TN T TN NS T 8 ety T a1 B (32)

e
srsweua s (@)

Aveminam e @

OO
ATI=oNTII N W ®

oo ma (1)

T YL
1904 r0e @
Tt Bt B A ey (1)

P ©

MY ) W2 THY ML I B
N1 VEAIN 0% §IHGEE VNG| TOa TS XL
0P R 30N Tl 4| DY DT )V R0 TR N @

o
[ VPP L P e ) |
1B Ll saras s ron v (1)

U K3 UMD 101 LIS Tied

i D
T e v et (@)

wriagm
T -
R e s (D)

vt
2

‘ UBJEeQ Jopaul » BUNUDIY + AIRDRILY

=y

s

BTG

TR O] 1 o
A1 M1 O oot 0T o) b (+)

“EYERT I N S 4 DS N LI
TR M TR T L] |0 e ”

VYROI M M) 043 %S 8 SR L]

= ®

cmacmimm

oL
T X A3 Cwm0] e i i iweaces ()

NIV b 0 VI ATV LI EUYD0Y LIS
MILTAS (04 272 £4[D4 BN ID LR )) O VTR0
TR @

R ——
orl REEDLNGATISIE @

AL AT KL nu

Vv nry Ly Geeon e
MR S3/00 Ovy CATROLI JoL(T) IrOoCia DW L5 RAXT O

A

Tl LN T e ]

TP Py ST A O

LEY
el

Rs

2

Jd A
_‘I\
it

KNS 001




———,

Y RMA Group

Every Project Matters| www.rmocompanies.com

Project No: 21-0851-0

June 24, 2022

Lowell Joint School District
11537 Grovedale Dr
Whittier, CA 90604

Attention: David Bennett

Subject: Change Order Proposal to complete Inspection and Testing Services
Jordan Elementary School 03-121043
10654 Jordan Rd
Whittier, CA

We have prepared this change order to request a contract modification to complete our scope on the Jordan
Elementary School HVAC, Roofing, Fire Alarm & (N) Modular Buildings project. Due to additional work that will

exceed RMA Group’s original scope of work amount, RMA Group will need to perform the following additional
work that remains on the project

SCOPE OF WORK

Our scope of work will consist of the following:

Earthwork Monitoring and Testing
Special Inspection and Testing of Masonry

We propose to perform these services on an hourly or test rate basis in accordance to the unit cost contained in
the current active master agreement, for an additional estimated amount of $10,452.00. This will increase the
total contract from $115,864.00 to $126,316.00. In witness thereof, the parties have caused this agreement to
be duly executed the day and year first above written.

CLIENT RMA Group
aJ) . ;
By: é”iuau M
Prisila Nen
Title: Title: Project Manager
Date:

Carson 310.684.4854 | Concord 925.243.6662 | Rancho Cucamonga 909.989.1751
Sacramento 916.631.7194 | San Diego 858.609.7138 | San Jose 408.362.4920



MA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Compaction Testing of Trench Backfill

Iltem Quantity Unit Unit Total
Price

Soils Engineering Technician 24 HR  $94.50 $2,268.00

Subtotal: $2,268.00

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Structural Steel Shop and Field Welding

Item Quantity Unit Unit Total
Price

AWS Certified Welding Inspector- Field 52 HR $94.50 $4,914.00

AWS Certified Welding Inspector- Shop 20 HR  $94.50 $1,890.00

Subtotal: $6,804.00

ESTIMATE WORKSHEET
Project Administration, Engineering Oversight, and Reporting

ltem Quantity Unit Unit Total
Price

Project Manager - Office 2 HR $155.00  $310.00
Project Engineer - Office 4 HR $170.00 $680.00
Administrative 2 HR  $60.00 $120.00
Staff Engineer - Office 2 HR $135.00 $270.00

Subtotal: $1,380.00
Lowell Joint School District RMA RMA Project No.21-0851-0
Jordan Elementary School HVAC, Roofing, Fire Alarm June 24, 2022
& (N) Modular Buildings Page 2 of 2

Whittier, CA



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022

FROM 06/01/2022 TOQ06/30/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
MBE YENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER
R99A0016 OCDE 4,200.00 4,200.00 0174250056 5800 ELO#2-LGS5AL1 / Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99B0045  KING OFFICE SERVICES 16,500.00 16,500.00 2100000011 6282 BF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Consultant/Contractor
R99B0046  DIVISION OF THE STATE ARCHITEC 9,140.00 9,140.00 2100000015 6217 BF-Unrest-Not Applicable / DSA Fees
R99F0138  PDQ EQUIPMENT RENTAL 330.00 330.00 0100000098 5610 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Rentals & Leases
R99F0139  ORBIT EVENT RENTALS 3,610.00 3,610.00 0100000094 4300 GEF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
R99F0140 ICS SERVICE COMPANY 1,819.10 403.50 0100000089 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
240.00 0100000090 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
455.60 0100000091 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
240.00 0100000093 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
480.00 0100000096 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0141 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 175.00 175.00 0100000093 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
RY9F0142 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 200.00 200.00 0100000093 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0143  F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 5,945.14 5,945.14 0100000094 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
R99F0144 F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING 1,432.44 1,432.44 0100000094 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
RY9F0145 BUG FLIP 215.00 100.00 0100000121 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
60.00 0100000138 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
30.00 0100000141 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
25.00 0100000142 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pzst Control
R99F0146 CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA 74.56 74.56 0100000098 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Apglicable / Materials and Supplies
R99F0147 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION 471.34 235.67 0100000092 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Aprlicable / Repairs or Maintenance
235.67 0100000094 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Apglicable / Repairs or Maintenance
RY9F0148  GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 20,566.66 2,893.88 0185100004 4300 RRMA-Cust/Jordar. / Materials and Supplies
4,125.15 0185100005 4300 RRMA/Cust-Macy / Materials and Supplies
465.13 0185100007 4300 RRMA-Cust/Olita / Materials and Supplies
7,132.14 0185100008 4300 RRMA-Cust/RS / Materials and Supplies
4,515.82 0185100022 4300 RRMA-Custodial/Maybrook / Materials and Supplies
User ID: MPADILLA Page No.: 1 Current Date: 08/02/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 10:37:44



PO
NUMBER

R99F0148

R99F0149
R99F0150
R99F0151

R99F0152
R99F0153
R99F0154

R99F0155
R99F0156

RY99F0157

R99F0158

R99IMO0250
R99M0254
R99M0255
R99MO0256
RO9MO0257
R99M0258

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022

VYENDOR

*** CONTINUED ***

F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING
AMERICAN TIME
BUG FLIP

THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.
THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.
SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION PRODUCT

LOWES
CITY OF LA HABRA

THE HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTION

WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC

AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS

LOWELL JOINT SD

PO
TOTAL

4,142.49
218.99
120.00

1,001.37
10,771.42
40.68

16.44
2,865.51

2,972.03

2,634.91

457.46
189.63
429.92

2,841.60
94,798.84
120.00

ACCOUNT
AMOUNT

1,434.54
4,142.49
218.99

90.00
30.00

1,001.37
10,771.42

18.25
22.43

16.44

2,048.93
816.58

64.66
1,043.83
1,863.54

100.85
2,534.06

457.46
189.63
429.92
2,841.60
94,798.84
120.00

ACCOUNT

NUMBER

1851000003 4300
0100000094 5630
0100000098 4300

0100000105 5570
0100000106 5570

0100000098 4300
4000000027 6400

0100000090 4300
0100000098 4300

0100000095 4300

0100000098 4360
0100000108 4360

0100000090 4300
0100000094 4300
0100000098 4300

0100000093 4300
0100000098 4300

0108880020 4300
0105110043 4300
010880006 4300

0140350029 5200
0163000002 4130
0140350029 5200

FROM 06/01/2022 TO006/30/2022

PSEUDO / OBJECT DESCRIPTION

RRMA-Cust/EP / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Pest Control
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Pest Control

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
CapAsst/Fac&Ops / Equipment

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Tires, Fuel and Oil
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Tires, Fuel and Oil

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Apglicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Aprlicable / Materials and Supplies

GF-Unrest-Not Aprplicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies

GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
ClsAdmnRS-LCAP G1/A8 / Materials and Supplies
GF-TechAllocMG » Materials and Supplies
TII-EdServ-G4Al / Travel and Conferences
GF-Lottery-Nct Applicable / Textbooks
TII-EdServ-G4A1 ¢ Travel and Conferences

User ID: MPADILLA

Report ID: PO0O10

<Ver. 020703>

Page No.: 2

Current Date:
Current Time:

08/02/2022
10:37:44



PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

LOWELL JOINT SD

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022

FROM 06/01/2022 TO06/30/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAIL AMOUNT NUMBER
R99R0473  FULLERTON JOINT UNION HS DIST 1,161.00 1,161.00 2500000014 5800 DM-Unrest-NotApplic / Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
R99R0474 LUX BUS AMERICA 1,000.00 1,000.00 0105110036 4300 GF-SiteAllocRS-LCAPGL1-Act8 / Materials and Supplies
R99R0475 COLLEGE BOARD 2,091.00 2,091.00 0105110043 4300 ClsAdmnRS-LCAP G1/A8 / Materials and Supplies
R99R0476 BUENA PARK PLAQUE & TROPHY 80.81 80.81 0100000317 4300 GF_UNRESTRICTED_SUPT / Materials and Supplies
R99R0477 PARENTPOWERED PBC 1,745.00 1,745.00 0190200006 5810 EarlyLit/L.-G2A4 / Licenses/Technology
R99R0478 WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 2,493.04 2,336.46 0100000098 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
156.58 0100000098 4380 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Tools/M&O
R99R0479 HEAR NOW 407.93 407.93 016500063 5850 GF-SPECIAL ED / Conslt/Ind Contractors(NonEmp)
R99R0480  TRINIDAD, GINA 617.58 617.58 0105110043 4300 ClsAdmnRS-LCAP G1/A8 / Materials and Supplies
R99R0481  GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 14,038.17 3,102.96 0185100004 4300 RRMA-Cust/Jordan / Materials and Supplies
2,396.39 0185100005 4300 RRMA/Cust-Macy » Materials and Supplies
1,315.93 0185100006 4300 RRMA-Cust/MG / Materials and Supplies
869.09 0185100007 4300 RRMA-Cust/Olita / Materials and Supplies
900.69 0185100008 4300 RRMA-Cust/R3 / Materials and Supplies
3,588.70 0185100009 4300 RRMA-Cust/D.O. / Materials and Supplies
670.49 0185100022 4300 RRMA-Custodial/Maybrook / Materials and Supplies
1,193.92 1851000003 4300 RRMA-Cust/E? / Materials and Supplies
R99R0482  SPORTS JACKETS UNLIMITED 460.85 460.85 0100000317 4300 GF_UNRESTEICTED_SUPT / Matcrials and Supplies
RI9R0483  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 280.01 280.01 0105110036 4300 GF-SiteAllocRS-LCAPGL1-Act8 / Materials and Supplies
R99R0484 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME 150.00 150.00 0100000317 4300 GF_UNRESTRICTED_SUPT / Materials and Supplies
R99R0485 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 686.32 17632 0105110041 4300 GF-SiteAllocRS / Materials and Supplies
510.00 0105110041 5630 GF-SiteAllocRS / Repairs or Maintenance
R99R0486 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 165.49 6549 0105110041 4300 GF-SiteAllocRS / Materials and Supplies
100.00 0105110041 5630 GF-SiteAllocRS / Repairs or Maintenance
R99R0487 INLAND EMPIRE TRAILERS 4,340.00 4,340.00 0100000108 4400 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Non Capitalized Equipment
User ID: MPADILLA Page No.: 3 Current Date: 08/02/2022

Report ID: PO010

<Ver. 020703>

Current Time: 10:37:44



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022

FROM 06/01/2022 TO06/30/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER YVENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER SEUDO / OBJECT DESCRIPTION
RY9R0488 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 246,557.30 246,557.30 0163000002 4130 GF-Lottery-Not Applicable / Textbooks
R99R0489 RANCHERS IRRIGATION SUPPLY 281.69 261.55 0100000094 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
20.14 0100000095 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
R99R0490 LOWES 271.30 271.30 0100000094 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
RY99R0491  TRINIDAD, GINA 1,488.38 1,488.38 0105110043 4300 ClsAdmnRS-LCAP G1/A8 / Materials and Supplies
R99R0492  BUG FLIP 1,280.00 165.00 0100000117 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
265.00 0100000121 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
165.00 0100000137 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
165.00 0100000138 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
165.00 0100000141 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
355.00 0100000142 5570 GF-Unrestricted / Pest Control
R99R0493 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 3,714.31 3,714.31 0100000108 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
R99R0494 DANGELO COMPANY 38.87 38.87 0100000098 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
R99R0495  UNITED REFRIGERATION INC. 3,421.96 3,421.96 0100000098 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
RI9R0496  UNITED REFRIGERATION INC. 3,408.07 698.62 0100000094 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Aprlicable / Materials and Supplies
2,709.45 0100000098 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Apglicable / Materials and Supplies
R99R0497 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 23.14 23.14 0105110036 4300 GF-SiteAllocRS-LCAPGL1-Act8 / Materials and Supplies
R99R0498 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 505.99 59.04 0100000092 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
118.08 0100000093 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
275.92 0100000094 4300 GF-Unrest-Nol Applicable / Materials and Supplies
52.95 0100000098 4300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
R99R0499 CASBO 3,500.00 3,500.00 0100000071 5300 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Dues and Memberships
RI9R0500 GARDENA VALLEY PRINTING 327.00 327.00 0105110044 4300 GF-SiteAlloc RS / Materials and Supplies
R99R0501  ICS SERVICE COMPANY 379.10 163.50 0100000089 5630 GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
215.60 0100000093 5630 GF-Unrest-No: Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
User ID: MPADILLA Page No.: 4 Current Date: 08/02/2022

Report ID: PO010

<Ver. 020703>

Current Time: 10:37:44



PO
NUMBER

R99R0502

R99R0503
R99R0507
RI9R0O508
R99R0509

R99R0510

R99R0513
RY99R0514
R99T0067
R99T006%
S99R0012
S99R0013

S99R0016
S99R0017
S99R0019
S99R0020
S99R0021
$9950002
S9910002

VENDOR

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET

DANGELO COMPANY
SCHOOL FIX

PDQ EQUIPMENT RENTAL
TOM'S PLUMBING SERVICE

PLUMBING WHOLESALE OUTLET

LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME
OCDE

MONOPRICE INC,

POWER SCHOOL GROUP LLC

CODESP

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS

COASTAL ENTERPRISES
REHABMART

SCHOOL SPECTALTY LLC

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SCIENCE OL
DEMCO

CDW GOVERNMENT INC.

LIBRARY WORLD INC

LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022

PO

TOTAL

625.67

459.25
612.96
382.11
2,425.00

395.35

50.00
75.00
236.03
1,387.62
2,200.00
374.50

4,644.41
1,238.22
33,192.23
120.00
337.18
1,075.58
2,970.00

ACCOUNT

AMOUNT

29.12
255.20
341.35

459.25
612.96
382.11

1,850.00
575.00

29.12
24.88
341.35

50.00
75.00
236.03
1,387.62
2,200.00
374.50

4,644.41
1,238.22
33,192.23
120.00
337.18
1,075.58
495.00

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

0100000092 4300
0100000093 4300
0100000098 4300

0100000093 4300
0100000092 4300
0100000098 5610

0100000089 5630
0100000093 5630

0100000092 4300
0100000093 4300
0100000098 4300

0100000317 4300
0100000071 5200
0108880039 4300
0108880020 5810
0100000071 5300
0156400007 4300

0109110014 4300
0165010001 4300
0126000006 4300
0105110044 4300
0105110044 4300
010880006 4300

0108880055 5810

FROM 06/01/2022 TO06/30/2022

PSEUDO / OBJECT DESCRIPTION

GF-Unrest-Not App.icable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not App.icable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not App.icable / Materials and Supplies

GF-Unrest-Not App.icable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Rentals & Leases

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Repairs or Maintenance

GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies

GF_UNRESTRICTED_SUPT / Materials and Supplies
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Travel and Conferences
GF-Technology-No- Applicable / Materials and Supplies
GF-Technology-No: Applicable / Licenses/Technology
GF-Unrest-Not Applicable / Dues and Memberships
GF-Medi-Cal-Mot Applicable / Materials and Supplies

GF-DonRS / Materials and Supplies
GF-SpEd-Lowincid-Not Applicabl / Materials and Supplies
ELOP/Site Admin. ! Materials and Supplies

GF-SiteAlloc RS / Materials and Supplies

GF-SiteAlloc RS / Materials and Supplies
GF-TechAllocMG / Materials and Supplies
GF-Technology-Nct Applicable / Licenses/Technology

User ID: MPADILLA

Report ID: PO010

<Ver. 020703>

Page No.: 5

08/02/2022
10:37:44

Current Date:
Current Time:



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022 FROM 06/01/2022 TO06/30/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR [OTAL AMOUNT NUMBER PSEUDO_/ OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99T0002 *** CONTINUED ***
495.00 0108880056 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
495.00 0108880057 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
495.00 0108880058 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
495.00 0108880059 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
495.00 0108880060 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
S99T0003 INCIDENT IQ LLC 6,914.00 6,914.00 0108880020 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
S99T0004 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 617.31 617.31 0100890005 4300 GF-TechAllocOlit / Materials and Supplies
S99T0005 DATA IMPRESSIONS 16,844.71 2,741.44 0108880033 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
2,426.44 0108880034 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
2,493.99 0108880035 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
2,903.45 (0108880036 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
2,475.95 0108880037 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
3,803.44 0108880038 5810 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Licenses/Technology
S99T0006 APPLE INC. 2,042.52 2,042.52 0156400013 4300 GF-Medi-Cal-Not Applicable / Materials and Supplies
S99T0607 GIGAKOM 98,635.89 12,701.90 0108880014 6400 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Equipment
12,701.90 0108880015 6400 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Equipment
6,350.95 0108880016 6400 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Equipment
12,701.88 0108880017 6400 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Equipment
6,350.95 0108880018 6400 GFE-Technology-Not Applicable / Equipment
47,828.31 (108380019 6400 GF-Technology-Not Applicable / Equipment
S99T0008 STS EDUCATION 27,342.01 10,665.59 0108110004 4400 RS/TechAllocation ; Non Capitalized Equipment
16,676.42 0132170002 4400 ELOG-GEERIVRS / Non Capitalized Equipment
Fund 01 Total: 648,211.51
Fund 18 Total: 2,628.46
Fund 21 Total: 25,640.00
Fund 25 Total: 1,161.00
User ID: MPADILLA Page No.: 6 Current Date: 08/02/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 10:37:44



PO
NUMBER

YENDOR
Fund 40 Total:

Total Amount of Purchase Orders:

LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 08/08/2022

PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
TOTAL ~ AMOUNT NUMBER
10,771.42
688,412.39

FROM 06/01/2022 TQ06/30/2022




LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022

Check Payee ID Payce Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00001595 V9900010 ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPER 050122VSR OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 38,197.81
99 00001596 U9900001 CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPARTM 0402050222 OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 817.98
99 00001597 U9900005 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 0415051622MYB OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 27.54
99 00001598 U9900009  VERIZON WIRELESS-LA 9906660385 OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 1,763.18
99 00001599 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 956813 OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 4,063.65
99 00001600 F9900014  BUGFLIP MAY2022 OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 180.00
99 00001601 N9900006  FORM PLASTICS COMPANY APRMAY2022 OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 3,186.95
99 00001602 F9900045 LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL TERMIT 23243 OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 55.00
99 00001603 N9900011 SANDLER BROTHERS 0236164-IN OH 06/01/2022 MW IS 323.70
99 00001604 19900004 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 0422052222 OH 06/02/2022 MW IS 1,843.77
99 00001605 U9900005 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 0422052322 OH 06/02/2022 MW IS 167.80
99 00001606 V9903376  GoTo Communications Inc. IN7101176669 OH 06/03/2022 MW IS 4,463.89
99 00001607 19900007 LEES, DEBRA MAY 2022 OH 06/03/2022 MW IS 1,400.00
99 00001608 F9900060 THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 5450-06 OH 06/03/2022 MW IS 624.07
99 00001609 V9903422  Lux Bus America 50537 OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 1,000.00
99 00001610 E9900140 MARY JO EVANOFF MAY-REIMBURS OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 372.28
99 00001611 F9900052 PDQ EQUIPMENT RENTAL 734323 OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 330.00
99 00001612 F9900069 WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC $124071424002 OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 2,484.47
99 00001613 N9900004 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY MAY2022 OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 14,030.51
99 00001614 N9900009 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY MAY2022 OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 6,457.02
99 00001615 N9900013  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PIZZA MAY2022 OH 06/07/2022 MW IS 16,546.40
99 00001616 V9900003 ACCO BRANDS USALLC 4719696715 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 390.29
99 00001617 V9900007  ACTION TROPHY 91632 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 160.21
99 00001618 V9903352  ACTIVE EDUCATION 2201 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 6,656.00
99 00001619 19900001 ANGIE HUTCHERSON MAY/JUNE 2022 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 740.04
99 00001620 V9900015 APPLE INC. AJ02331778 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 174.20
99 00001621 V9900024 BEARCOM 53677175 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 1,229.25
99 00001622 V9900028 BUENA PARK PLAQUE & TROPHY 19249 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 80.81
99 00001623 V9900037 CENGAGE LEARNING 77771274 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 9,568.60
99 00001624 V9903371 CHRIS BECERRA CONSULTING SERVI MAY 2022 SVCS OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 7,125.00
99 00001625 V9900040 COLLEGE BOARD EP00133455 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 2,091.00
99 00001626 19900009 DYLAN ROCKENBACH MEADOWGRN-21/ OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 1,617.00
99 00001627 E9900066 EMILY MONTES COFA-5/16/22 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 62.14
99 00001628 V9903282 GOVCONNECTION INC. 72824758 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 877.97
User: MPADILLA - Myra Padilla Page Current Date: 08/02/2022

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Current Time:

10:51:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00001629 V9903402 HEARNOW 22202 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 370.00
99 00001630 V9900084 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 955564418 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 3,931.26
99 00001631 ES500084  JIM COOMBS MGMTRETREAT,HOH 06/08/2022 MW IS 843.42
99 00001632 V9903316  NAPA AUTO PARTS 43022 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 30.83
99 00001633 V9903389  PEAP-PRESIDENT'S EDUCATION AWA 477173 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 181.43
99 00001634 V9900148  QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC. QUAD ACCT#3175 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 6,619.40
99 00001635 V9900149  QUADIENT LEASING USA INC. N9419644 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 1,167.58
99 00001636 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY R99X0023SUMME OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 1,940.20
99 00001637 V9900180  SPARKLETTS 15734879060522 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 162.28
99 00001638 V9903359  WESTONE AUDIO 60755709 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 199.00
99 00001639 B9990010  ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION PAY APP# 13 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 339,571.32
99 00001640 B9990011 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS 4805 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 16,872.80
99 00001641 V9900160  RMA GROUP 79744 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 15,280.75
99 00001642 V9900076  FULLERTON JOINT UNION HS DIST 70RI0120 OH 06/08/2022 MW IS 1,161.00
99 00001643 V9900013  AMERICAN EXPRESS ZOOM-MAY 2022 OH 06/09/2022 MW IS 6,317.68
99 00001644 V9900053  DATA IMPRESSIONS 19286-IN OH 06/09/2022 MW IS 18,515.75
99 00001645 V9903271  JTAYLOR EDUCATION INC 0522-17 OH 06/13/2022 MW IS 727.65
99 00001646 V9903428  LACOE SFS SUBSCRIPTION OH 06/13/2022 MW IS 5,316.00
99 00001647 V9900125  MYSTERY SCIENCE SP-9528 OH 06/13/2022 MW IS 5,365.50
99 00001648 U9900001  CITY OF LA HABRA WATER DEPARTM 04020502220L OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 3,506.93
99 00001649 U9900002  FRONTIER JUNE22 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 65.82
99 00001650 §9990002  GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC THERAP 9849 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 2,649.53
99 00001651 F9900033 GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 324277 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 14,038.17
99 00001652 U9900003  MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 409078455 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 4.72
99 00001653 E9900147  MICHELLE BOHEN 061322 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 75.40
99 00001654 V9903405 PARENTPOWERED PBC 1100 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 1,745.00
99 00001655 V9900004  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 0511060922 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 17,465.98
99 00001656 U9900005  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO 0429053122 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 205.56
99 00001657 U9900006  SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS 181003219784 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 23,040.59
99 00001658 19900008  T-MOBILE 0504060322 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 819.36
99 00001659 U9900010  WARE DISPOSAL 995613 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 3,252.47
99 00001660 N9900015  Continental Sales MAY2022 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 16,722.00
99 00001661 N9900007  GOLD STAR FOODS MAY2022 OH 06/16/2022 MW IS 23,111.711
99 00001662 E9900004 ALAN MAO MISC-CHROMEBK OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 140.47

User: MPADILLA - Myra Padilla
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Page

Current Date: 08/02/2022

Current Time:

10:51:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register
from 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022

Check Payee ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Typé Status Check Amount
99 00001663 V9903424 ANYWHERE CART 169622 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 367.13
99 00001664 R9900001 BRENT ALLSMAN JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 557.02
99 00001665 R9903247 CAROLYN KANE JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 1,290.56
99 00001666 R9900003 CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001667 E9903244 CRISTIAN BOGDAN MILEAGE OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 36.97
99 00001668 V9900048  CSM CONSULTING INC. 14952 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 5,675.92
99 00001669 E9900051 DAVID BENNETT LUNCH 6-30-2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 208.34
99 00001670 R9900014 EDDY VEGA JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 557.02
99 00001671 R9900006  EMILY WAKEFIELD JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001672 R9900007  GAYLE ROGERS JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 23294
99 00001673 V9903282 GOVCONNECTION INC. 72865528 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 4,731.82
99 00001674 9900038 ICS SERVICE COMPANY 34316 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 1,819.10
99 00001675 V9900088  IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS M63881 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 693.99
99 00001676 V9900088 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS M67350 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 345.38
99 00001677 V9900088 IMPERIAL BAND INSTRUMENTS 56101 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 165.48
99 00001678 E9900087 JOHN ZAPPULLA MILEAGE-MAY OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 45.50
99 00001679 R9903248 JULIE ROTH JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001680 E9900099 KARI HEINRICH ESY SUPPLIES OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 47.63
99 00001681 V9900099 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME REGISTRATION OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 150.00
99 00001682 R9900013 MARGARET DUMADAG JULY?2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 557.02
99 00001683 V9900123 MONOPRICE INC. 22665823 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 247.04
99 00001684 R9900009 NANCY WHITE JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 1,290.56
99 00001685 V9900134  OCDE 94R14998 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 4,200.00
99 00001686 R9900010 PENNY MAYERCHECK JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 1,290.56
99 00001687 V9900142 POWER SCHOOL GROUP LLC 307632 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 1,387.62
99 00001688 R9900011 RONALD RANDOLPH JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 614.88
99 00001689 R9900012  SHELLEY MARKER JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 570.78
99 00001690 V9900200 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY BL0O160188JUN22 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 542.73
99 00001691 U9%00010 WARE DISPOSAL 995603 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 854.45
99 00001692 R9900002 BRUCE PATTILLO JULY2022 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 557.02
99 00001693 V9903306 GAMETIME 0178270 0178274 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 127,811.72
99 00001694 B9990013  HAUFFE COMPANY 436 OH 06/17/2022 MW IS 14,112.00
99 00001695 V9903394 AMSCOPE 474250 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 338.73
99 00001696 F9900014 BUG FLIP 478226 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 1,280.00
User: MPADILLA - Myra Padilla Page Current Date: 08/02/2022

Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Current Time:

10:51:49



LOWELL JOINT SD

Consolidated Check Register

from 6/1/2022 to 6/30/2022

Check Payce ID Payee Name Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount
99 00001697 V9903431 CALPERS 100000016838395 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 440,000.00
99 00001698 V9903362 DELL MARKETING L.P, 10592040642 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 3,805.27
99 00001699 V9900056  DELTA DENTAL OF CALIFORNIA BE004987453 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 1,951.21
99 00001700 F9900039 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 5092615 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 3,714.32
99 00001701 V9900094  J.W.PEPPER & SON INC. 364231739 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 282.14
99 00001702 V9903291  JEANETTE TREVINO REIMBURSEMENTOH 06/20/2022 MW IS 26.95
99 00001703 F9900047  LOWES 961011 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 271.30
99 00001704 V9903429  RANCHERS IRRIGATION SUPPLY 5158 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 281.69
99 00001705 V9900154 READYREFRESH BY NESTLE 02F0032621385 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 73.85
99 00001706 V9900169 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS $22-0226708 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 803.68
99 00001707 V9900172  SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA 0133680-IN OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 340.00
99 00001708 V9903299 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 208129990810 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 1,592.52
99 00001709 V9900179  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY STHWST OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 8,117.36
99 00001710 V9903425 SPORTS JACKETS UNLIMITED 4557 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 460.85
99 00001711 V9900183  STUDIES WEEKLY 437629 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 13,056.07
99 00001712 19900011 TRINIDAD, GINA RS-86137-017 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 2,095.83
99 00001713 V9900204  VIG SOLUTIONS 11048 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 325.24
99 00001714 V9903396 WARD'S MEDIA TECH 154391 OH 06/20/2022 MW IS 30,200.78
99 00001715 V9903430 DANGELO COMPANY S$1466487.001 OH 06/24/2022 MW IS 38.87

Issued: 1,342,256.27

99 Bank Total: 1,342,256.27

Grand Total: 1,342,256.27

User: MPADILLA - Myra Padilla
Report: BK3005: Consolidated Check Register

Current Time:

Current Date: 08/02/2022

10:51:49



Lowell Joint School District

2021-22 Estimated Actuals Budget Adjustment Summary

Fund 01 - General Fund - Unrestricted/Restricted

Description Object Si21-22 EA21-22 Change

Revenues 8000 $38,075,453 $38,877,856 $802,403
Certificated Salaries 1000 $16,405,949 $16,678,209 $272,260
Classified Salaries 2000 $5,5637,734 $5,470,263 -$67,471
Employee Benefits 3000 $9,611,346 $9,768,375 $157,029
Books and Supplies 4000 $3,915,824 $3,912,047 -$3,777
Services & Other Operating Exp. 5000 $3,490,495 $2,954,136 -$536,359
Capital Outlay 6000 $78,390 $78,389 -$1

7100-7299

Other Outgo 7400-7499 $387,200 $363,537 -$23,663
Other Outgo 7300-7399 -$50,000 -$45,800 $4,200
Total Expenditures -$197,782

Fund Balance Adjustment Total

$1,000,185




Lowell Joint School District

Fund 13 - Cafeteria Fund

2021-22 Estimated Actuals Budget Adjustment Summ

Description Object Si21-22 EA21-22 Change
Revenues 8000 $898,516 $1,987,019 $1,088,503
Certificated Salaries 1000 -

Classified Salaries 2000 $552,123 $540,772 -$11,351
Employee Benefits 3000 $189,786 $182,661 -$7,125
Books and Supplies 4000 $501,653 $651,548 $149,895
Services & Other Operating Exp. 5000 $30,286 $18,228 -$12,058
Capital Outlay 6000 $100,000 $0 -$100,000
Other Outgo 7000 $50,000 $45,800 -$4,200
Total Expenditures $15,161

Fund Balance Adjustment Total $1,073,342




Lowell Joint School District

Fund 14 - Deferred Maintenance Fund

Description Object Si21-22 EA21-22 Change
Revenues 8000 $55,632 $91,513 $35,881
Certificated Salaries 1000 - -

Classified Salaries 2000 $58,944 $58,944 $0
Employee Benefits 3000 $49,398 $42,398 -$7,000
Books and Supplies 4000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Services & Other Operating Exp. 5000 $446,018 $500,000 $53,082
Capital Outlay 6000 $224,534 $224 534 $0
Other Outgo 7000 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures $46,982

Fund Balance Adjustment Total -$11,101




Lowell Joint School District
2021-22 Estimated Actuals Budget Adiustment Summary

Fund 21 - Building Fund

Description Object Sl21-22 EA21-22 Change
Revenues 8000 $120,000 $161,338 $41,338
Certificated Salaries 1000 -
Classified Salaries 2000 $82,516 $82,516 $0
Employee Benefits 3000 $36,994 $36,994 $0
Books and Supplies 4000 $0 $0 $0
Services & Other Operating Exp. 5000 $516,466 $511,974 -$4,492
Capital Outlay 6000 $12,356,977 $11,600,021 -$756,956
Other Outgo 7000 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures -$761,448
Fund Balance Adjustment Total $802,786




Lowell Joint School District

Fund 25 - Capital Facilities Fund

Description Object S121-22 EA21-22 Change
Revenues 8000 $25,400 $36,709 $11,309
Certificated Salaries 1000 -
Classified Salaries 2000 $0 $0 $0
Employee Benefits 3000 $0 $0 $0
Books and Supplies 4000 $0 $0 $0
Services & Other Operating Exp. 5000 $330 $1,000 $670
Capital Outlay 6000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $0
Other Outgo 7000 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures $670
Fund Balance Adjustment Total  $10,639




Lowell Joint School District

Fund 40 - Capital Outlay Projects

Description Object Sl21-22 EA21-22 Change

Revenues 8000 $4,049,652 $4,191,356 $141,804

Certificated Salaries 1000 - -

Classified Salaries 2000 - -

Employee Benefits 3000 - -

Books and Supplies 4000 $5,366 $19,400 $14,034

Services & Other Operating Exp. 5000 $225,184 $164,244 -$60,940

Capital Outlay 6000 $129,000 $157,582 $28,582

Other Outgo 7000 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures -$18,324
Fund Balance Adjustment Total $160,128




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #1

August 8, 2022
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A, RESIGNATION
EFFECTIVE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Garduno, Adam 07/07/2022 RS Resignation. Rancho Starbuck Teacher.
B. 2022/2023 CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL!
NAME DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Woo, Chuck 08/15/2022 C4/S6 RS Temporary Contract. Rancho Starbuck Math

Teacher Teacher

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention
**t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

*%]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard

Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

II.

NAME/

EMPLOYEE ID#

Alarid, Emily
Alcantara, Marissa
Allsman, Katelyn
Anderson, Adriana
Ayers, Becca
Barber, Stephanie
Barber, Stephanie
Bautista, Selah
Castro, Claudia
Cramer, Samantha
Duran, Julie
Edwards, Sarah
Estrada, Liz

Felix, Lisa

Garcia, Gabriella
Hernandez, Darlene
Hernandez, Darlene
Hutcheson, Janel
Lepe, Caroline
Lopez, Donna
Lord, Dixie

Miza, Kelly

EFFECTIVE END
DATE DATE
07/25/2022 08/05/2022

07/18/2022
07/25/2022 08/05/2022
07/25/2022 08/05/2022
08/15/2022 12/23/2022
07/17/2022
07/18/2022
07/18/2022
08/10/2022
08/08/2022
07/13/2022
07/01/2022 06/30/2023
07/25/2022 08/05/2022
08/15/2022
03/15/2022 03/25/2022
07/01/2022 08/14/2022
08/15/2022
06/06/2022 06/30/2022
07/25/2022 08/05/2022
07/25/2022 08/05/2022
06/10/2022 06/30/2022
08/16/2022 06/02/2023

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  August 8, 2022

RANGE/
STEP SITE
DO
MG
R14/81 DO
DO
oL
DO
DO
R21/87 DO
R16/S1 JO
R20/81 TBD
R21/81 DO
R28/83 RS
R14/86 DO
R20/54 MA
R14/81 DO
R14/81 DO
R28/S1 RS
R14/54 DO
R15/S8 DO
R28/S3 RS
EP

X-Cl1-2

COMMENTS

Bootcamp: CW 11:00-1:00
Resignation: Noon Duty Aide
Bootcamp: Noon Duty Aide 11:45-1:15
Bootcamp: CW 10:00-12:00

Unpaid Leave of Absence - [A
Resignation: Admin Asst. Bus Serv.
Substitute: Admin Asst. Bus Serv.
New Hire: Secretary of Guidance SPED
New Hire: Clerk Typist

New Hire: Classified Preschool Teacher
Substitute: Admin Asst. Bus Serv.
Maintenance Lockers

Bootcamp: 1A 7:30-12.30

New Hire-Librarian/Media Tech
Resignation: 1A, Sped, ABA Substitute
1A/Substitute/Summer

Substitute Instructional Aide
Maintenance Lockers

Bootcamp: [A 7:30-12:30

Bootcamp: IA Sub 7:30-12:30
Maintenance Lockers

IA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50



Muravez, Alicia
Nunez, Marie
Padilla, Myra
Perez, Stephanie
Pullen, Darleene
Palmer, Mary
Reyatt, Manjit

Rickenbacker, Kim

Rodia, Sue
Roe, Amy

Sanchez, Kris
Serrano, Tena
Valdez, Faith
Watson, Jill
Winik, Rebecca

Ybarra, Mariana

07/25/2022
07/25/2022
06/13/2022
08/08/2022

08/16/2022
08/16/2023
08/17/2022

08/03/2022

08/16/2022
07/11/2022

07/25/2022
06/09/2022
08/16/2022
8/16/2022
08/16/2022
07/25/2022

08/05/2022
08/08/2022

06/02/2023
06/02/2023
11/01/2022

06/02/2023

08/05/2022
06/30/2022
06/02/2023
06/02/2023
06/02/2023
08/05/2022

CLASSIFIED JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Addition:

Child Development (1)
Child Development (2)
Child Development (3)

Health Technician

Licensed Vocational Nurse

R1/81
R23/87
R20/S1

NDA/01/01

R23/84

R

R18/S8

R14/S8

X-C1-3

DO

DO

DO
TBD

MG
RS
MG

EP

OL
OL

DO
RS
MA
JO
RS
DO

Bootcamp: SCW 9:30-12:30
Bootcamp: Noon Duty Aide 11:45-1:15
Step Increase-Fiscal Clerk

New Hire-Classified Preschool Teacher

TA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50

JTA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50

Unpaid Leave of Absence-Noon Duty
Aide. Correction of EER #12 21-22
New Hire-Office Manager Correction of
Date

IA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50

Resignation: Instructional Assistant
Bootcamp: SCW 9:30-12:30
Maintenance Lockers

IA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50
IA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50
IA/RSP: Increase hours to 5.50
Bootcamp: 1A 7:30-12:30



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHILD DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT I

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 14

JOB SUMMARY:

Under supervision, assist in the supervision, management, safety and well-being of students during a child
development program, which may include a district preschool program and/or a district school age before and after
school program.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This classification is distinguished from other Instructional Assistant classifications in that the primary
responsibility is working with students in the Child Development department.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The
omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a
logical assignment to the class.

- Assist teachers in a learning environment designed to develop the physical, cognitive, emotional, creative and
social skills of child development students.

- Assist in the preparation of a variety of instructional materials and learning aids designed for learning of child
development students.

- Supervise small groups or individual students under the directions of the assigned supervisor; monitor students
on the playground.

- Demonstrate standards of behavior and utilize a positive approach while working with children.

- Assist with snacks and other meals as appropriate; set up plates and meals; clean serving area after meals;
assist students with cleanliness, brushing teeth and toileting as needed.

- Maintain and assure a clean, safe, attractive and positive learning environment; perform light housekeeping
duties, including cleaning the classroom after students leave and preparing for the next day.

- May set up and operate simple audio-visual equipment, assisting students to learn with the use of computers
and other teaching aids.

- Assist in administering routine first aid to students as needed; assist in toileting, administering medication and
medical procedures in accordance with specific medical instructions as assigned

- Participate in meetings and in-service training programs as assigned.

- Assist with classroom preparation and materials, maintaining a clean and safe learning environment.

- Routinely squat, crouch, sit on small chairs, and hard surfaces with students.

- Perform other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
- Basic concepts used in Early Childhood Education/Child Development
- Program policies, practices and procedures.
- Safe classroom and playground practices.
- Health and safety precautions and procedures
- Basic first aid procedures and health and safety regulations.
- Interpersonal relations skills using tact, patience and courtesy.

Child Development Assistant I - Page 1



Ability to:
- Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward acceptable social
behavior.
- Implement learning activities for children while maintaining a healthy and safe
environment.
- Monitor and assist students.
+ Squat, crouch or sit on small chairs low to the ground or hard floors.
- Demonstrate understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students and staff.
- Work confidentially with discretion and independently with little supervision.
- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.
- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.
- Perform routine clerical duties.
- Lift and move items weighing up to 50 pounds.

Education/Training/Licenses/Experience:
Graduation from high school or its equivalent and must successfully pass the District’s local assessment test.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees
to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on
specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting and standing for extended periods. The employee may frequently
move or lift children weighing up to 50 pounds unassisted. Occasional bending at the waist is required, as
is kneeling, crouching, squatting, pushing and pulling. Employees may reach overhead as well as above the
shoulders and horizontally.

Mental Demands:

Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; interpret policies and
procedures; and interact cooperatively with District staff, parents, and the public.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom,
indoor and outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive
list of duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be
assigned.

WORK PERIOD:
10 months per year, 5 days per week, up to 3.75 hours/day

Child Development Assistant I - Page 2
To Be Board Approved August 8, 2022



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHILD DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT 2

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 15

JOB SUMMARY:

Under supervision, assist in the supervision, management, safety and well-being of students during a child
development program, which may include a district preschool program and/or a district school age before and after
school program.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:
This classification is distinguished from other Instructional Assistant classifications in that the primary responsibility
is working with students in the Child Development department.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:
The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the
class.

- Assist teachers in a learning environment designed to develop the physical, cognitive, emotional, creative and

social skills of child development students.

- Assist in the preparation of a variety of instructional materials and learning aids designed for learning of child
development students.

- Supervise small groups or individual students under the directions of the assigned

supervisor; monitor students on the playground.

- Demonstrate standards of behavior and utilize a positive approach while working with children.

- Assist with snacks and other meals as appropriate; set up plates and meals; clean serving area after meals;
assist students with cleanliness, brushing teeth and toileting as needed.

- Maintain and assure a clean, safe, attractive and positive learning environment; perform light housekeeping
duties, including cleaning the classroom after students leave and preparing for the next day.

» May set up and operate simple audio-visual equipment, assisting students to learn with computers and other
teaching aids.

- Assist in administering routine first aid to students as needed; assist in toileting, administering medication and
medical procedures in accordance with specific medical instructions as assigned

- Participate in meetings and in-service training programs as assigned.

- Assist with classroom preparation and materials, maintaining a clean and safe leaming environment.

- Routinely squat, crouch, sit on small chairs, and hard surfaces with students.

- Perform other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
- Basic concepts used in Early Childhood Education/Child Development
- Program policies, practices and procedures.
- Safe classroom and playground practices.
- Health and safely precautions and procedures
- Basic first aid procedures and health and safety regulations.
- Interpersonal relations skills using tact, patience and courtesy.

Child Development Assistant 2 —Page 1



Ability to:
- Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward acceptable social
behavior.
- Implement learning activities for children while maintaining a healthy and safe
environment.
- Monitor and assist students.
- Squat, crouch or sit on small chairs low to the ground or hard floors.
- Demonstrate understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students and staff.
- Work confidentially with discretion and independently with little supervision.
- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.
- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.
- Perform routine clerical duties.
- Lift and move items weighing up to 50 pounds.

Education/Training/Licenses/Experience:
1. Graduation from high school or its equivalent. Must also successfully pass the District’s local assessment
test.
2. 12 college level units in Early Childhood Education, Child Development, or related field.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees
to successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on
specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting and standing for extended periods. The employee may frequently
move or lifi children weighing up to 50 pounds unassisted. Occasional bending at the waist is required, as
is kneeling, crouching, squatting, pushing and pulling. Employees may reach overhead as well as above the
shoulders and horizontally.

Mental Demands:
Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; interpret policies and
procedures; and interact cooperatively with District staff, parents, and the public.

Work Environment:
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom,

indoor and outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive
list of duties performed, Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be
assigned.

WORK PERIOD:
10 months per year, 5 days per week, up to 3.75 hours/day

Child Development Assistant 2 - Page 2
To be Board Approved: August 8, 2022



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHILD DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT 3

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 17

JOB SUMMARY:

Under supervision, assists in the supervision, management, safety and well-being of students during a child
development program, which may include a district preschool program and/or a district school age before and after
school program.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This classification is distinguished from other Instructional Assistant classifications in that the primary
responsibility is working with students in the Child Development department.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the
class.

- Assist teachers in a learning environment designed to develop the physical, cognitive, emotional, creative and
social skills of child development students.

- Assist in the preparation of a variety of instructional materials and learning aids designed for learning of child
development students.

- Supervise small groups or individual students under the directions of the assigned

supervisor; monitor students on the playground.

- Demonstrate standards of bebavior and utilize a positive approach while working with children.

- Assist with snacks and other meals as appropriate; set up plates and meals; clean serving area after meals;
assist students with cleanliness, brushing teeth and toileting as needed.

- Maintain and assure a clean, safe, attractive and positive learning environment; perform light housekeeping
duties, including cleaning the classroom after students leave and preparing for the next day.

- May set up and operate simple audio-visual equipment, assisting students to learn with computers and other
teaching aids.

- Assist in administering routine first aid to students as needed; assist in toileting, administering medication and
medical procedures in accordance with specific medical instructions as assigned

- Participate in meetings and in-service training programs as assigned.

- Assist with classtoom preparation and materials, maintaining a clean and safe learning environment.

- Routinely squat, crouch, sit on small chairs, and hard surfaces with students.

- Perform other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
- Basic concepts used in Early Childhood Education/Child Development
- Program policies, practices and procedures.
- Safe classroom and playground practices.
- Health and safety precautions and procedures
- Basic first aid procedures and health and safety regulations.
- Interpersonal relations skills using tact, patience and courtesy.

Child Development Assistant 3 — Page 1



Ability to:
- Appropriately manage student behavior and guide students toward acceptable social
behavior.
- Implement learning activities for children while maintaining a healthy and safe
environment.
- Monitor and assist students.
- Squat, crouch or sit on small chairs low to the ground or hard floors.
- Demonstrate understanding, patient and receptive attitude toward students and staff.
- Work confidentially with discretion and independently with little supervision.
- Communicate clearly and concisely, both orally and in writing.
- Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.
- Perform routine clerical duties.
- Lift and move items weighing up to 50 pounds.

Education/Training/Licenses/Experience:
1. Graduation from high school or its equivalent. Must successfully pass the District’s local assessment test.
2. 24 college level units, 12 of which need to be in Early Childhood Education, Child Development, or related
field.
3. At least one year of experience working with children in a child development program or equivalent.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees
10 successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on
specific trade and or specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Physical demands of this position include sitting and standing for extended periods. The employee may frequently
move or lift children weighing up to 50 pounds unassisted. Occasional bending at the waist is required, as
is kneeling, crouching, squatting, pushing and pulling. Employees may reach overhead as well as above the
shoulders and horizontally.

Mental Demands:
Employee must be able to comprehend and follow written and oral instructions; interpret policies and
procedures; and interact cooperatively with District staff, parents, and the public.

Work Environment:
While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in several environments including classroom,

indoor and outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of
duties performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:
10 months per year, 5 days per week, up tn 3 75 hours/day

Child Development Assistant 3 - Page 2
To be Board Approved: August 8, 2022



I 1l Yoint LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT @ @

hool District HEALTH TECHNICIAN O Y

A Truditios of Excellence Stuce 1906

Wome of Seholars sl (hanploas” - @

Classified Salary Schedule
Range 16

JOB SUMMARY:

Under direct supervision, performs a variety of clerical work of average difficulty including word processing, data entry, and other
general office duties and performs related duties as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific statements
of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the class.

¢  Administers first aid and contacts appropriate emergency assistance and routine first aid procedures; attends to sick and
injured students as necessary and administers medication according to physician’s instructions and in accordance with the
Education Code.

s May perform specialized physical health care services including, but not limited to, insulin and/or glucagon
administration, catheterization, gastrostomy feeding, suctioning, ostomy care, postural drainage, and tracheotomy care,
in accordance to training and supervision by the district school nurse.

e  Assists the District’s credentialed school nurse with routine health testing programs including, vision, dental, health, and
hearing screening.

»  May administer various forms of medication upon prior parental/physician authorization.

e Performs general medical/clerical work, records various types of data, and maintains confidential records.

e  Maintains school health office, including keeping records of first aid supplies and ordering as needed.

e May assist parents in the completion of health records and forms and explains basic aspects of various health
programs and required immunizations; follows up on student health records to assure compliance with State laws.

e May participate in workshops and in-services as required. Checks for lice on an as needed basis. Performs other related
duties as assigned.

e Performs a variety of clerical tasks, including word-processing, data entry, proofreading, filing, and the recording of
information. Checks and reviews a variety of data for completeness and conformance with established regulations and
procedures.

o Answers the telephone and responds accordingly with routine information and data.

e Makes appointments and receives visitors by answering routine inquiries, providing them with information and data, and
by directing them to the appropriate office.

s  Provides information regarding school matters over the counter and by telephone.

s Compiles information and prepares reports and summaries.

e Performs other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:
s Diabetes Management
e  First Aid techniques and practices
e General needs and behavior of children, including basic elements of child growth and development
e Basic aspects of various health programs and equipment; health and safety regulations
o Operation of standard office equipment, including a computer, typewriter, and copy machine
¢ Proper English usage and communication skills
s Telephone etiquette
e  Appropriate safety precautions and procedures.
e Modem office practices and procedures, including filing systems, telephone techniques and etiquette.
» Record keeping and methods of collecting and organizing data and information.
e  Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, and proofreading,
e Oral and written communication skills and interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.
o  General knowledge of modern office equipment and computer programs.



Ability to:

e  Administer First Aid and CPR

e  Understand and follow oral and written instructions

e Remain calm in emergency situations

o  Analyze situations accurately

»  Make good judgments and work independently with minimal supervision, meeting schedules and time lines.

®  Maintain confidentiality

s Leamn specialized physical health care services

» Deal effectively with students, staff and parents

o Efficiently prioritize and organize job responsibilities.

e  Operate standard office machines including a computer using presentation, word processing, spreadsheet, and database
software applications.

e  Understand, interpret, explain, and apply school and District policies and procedures.

e Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with administrators, students, staff, parents and the public.

o  Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with others.

Education/Training/Experience:

Some previous experience working with children in an educational, health care or child care setting, or any combination of
training and experience that could likety provide the desired knowledge and abilities; high school diploma or its equivalent;
some experience in a medical setting and one year clerical experience preferred; First Aid and CPR

Certification desirable

Licenses/Certificates/Special Requirements:
A valid California Driver’s License and the ability to maintain insurability under the District’s Vehicle Insurance
Policy.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be mel by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Ability to lift up to 50 pounds without assistance, and be physically able to assist students who may have physical
disabilities. Dexterity of hands and fingers to work with students. Standing or sitting for an extended period of time.
Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally to work with and assist students. Some walking and standing on
various surfaces as well as bending and reaching at the waist, below and above shoulder level, kneeling, and crouching.
Repetitive use of fingers and hands to operate a keyboard and other office equipment is necessary; hearing and speaking
ability sufficient to provide information via phone, intercom and personal contact is also needed. Specific vision abilities
including close vision, depth perception and the ability to focus are required in order to read materials and assist students.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job the employee works in several environments including a school office,
classroom, indoor and outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment as needed. The eemployees’
primary responsibility is working with students in the health office. Employees in this position may have a higher level of
exposure to infection and physical injury from students. This position may also involve the following: frequent interruption
and direct contact with staff and the public; a high volume of responsibilities that may require working without direct
and/or constant supervision; and working in a school office environment where the noise level is usually moderate.

The informution contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD:

10 months per year, 5 days per week, 3.75 hours per day



Health Technician-sb

Board Approved: To be approved August 8, 2022
Revised: July 2022

Revicwed: June 2022



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

LICENSED VOCATIONAL NURSE

Classified Salary Schedule

Range 23

JOB SUMMARY:

Under the general oversight of the Director of Special Education, and the supervision of the credentialed school nurse and
consistent with licensing requirements, applicable laws and regulations, provides a variety of health services to students;
maintains health records, referrals and reports; administers routine first-aid, assists in screening ill, injured, and medically
fragile students in accordance with State law and District regulations; and with health testing programs and other health
related services as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific
statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the classification.

Performs and administers routine first aid procedures; attends to sick and injured students.
Provides support for regular check-in and preventive support services for the needs of foster youth, adopted,

homeless or McKinney Vento students.

Performs specialized physical health care services including, but not limited to, blood glucose testing,
catheterization, gastrostomy feeding, suctioning, ostomy care, postural drainage, and tracheotomy care, under the
supervision of the credentialed school nurse.

Maintains a variety of health related records both manual and electronic (e.g. confidential student health records,
emergency medical records, accident reports, health & disability records, medication records, etc.) for the purpose of
providing information required by regulatory requirements.

Assists the District’s credentialed school nurse with routine health testing programs including, vision, dental,
health, and hearing screening, for the purpose of coordinating screenings, contacting parents and recording results of
screenings

Administer various forms of medication upon prior parental/physician authorization.

Performs general medical/clerical work, records various types of data, maintains confidential records.

Assists parents in the completion of health records and forms and explains basic aspects of various health programs
and required immunizations; follows up on student health records to assure compliance with State laws.

Assists students when necessary with daily living self- care skills, including diapering, toileting, feeding and other

self-help skills.

Contacts parents regarding student's health or emotional needs.

May participate in workshops and in-services as required.

Attends specialized trainings to help support foster youth, adopted, homeless or McKinney Vento students
Performs other related duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES:

Knowledge of:

First Aid practiccs and health and safety regulations

Appropriate safety precautions and procedures

Needs of medically fragile students

Correct medical procedures for specialized health needs

General needs and behavior of children, including basic elements of child growth and development
Basic aspects of various health programs and equipment

Licensed Vocational Nurse



e  General knowledge of Modern office equipment and computer software programs such as word processing and
database entry

»  Modemn office practices and procedures, including filing systems, telephone techniques and etiquette

e Record keeping and methods of collecting and organizing data and information

o  Correct English usage, grammar, spelling and proofreading

¢  Oral and written communication skills

Ability to:

s  Administer First Aid and CPR to ill or injured students
Organize and perform duties with a minimum of supervision
Remain calm in emergency situations

Analyze situations accurately

Make good judgments without immediate supervision
Maintain confidentiality

Learn specialized physical health care services

Efficiently prioritize and organize jobresponsibilities.
Communicate clearly and effectively, both orally and in writing, with students, staff, parents and the public
Use interpersonal techniques with tact, patience and courtesy
e Maintain reliable, consistent, punctual regular attendance

Education/Training/Experience:

High school diploma or its equivalent. Some previous nursing experience in a hospital, clinck, or school environment,
preferably including experience in dealing with preschool and school age children. Must have valid California Licensed
Vocational Nurse license, First Aid Certification and a CPR Certification before start of employment. Valid California

Driver’s License.

PHYSICAL STANDARDS AND WORKING CONDITIONS:

The physical and mental demands and work environment described here are representative of those that must be met by employees to
successfully perform the essential functions of this class. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. These physical demands are generic in nature and tasks may vary dependent on specific trade and or
specialized work assignment.

Physical Demands:

Ability to lift up to 50 pounds without assistance, and be physically able to assist students who may have physical
disabilities. Dexterity of hands and fingers to work with students. Standing or sitting for an extended period of time.
Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally to work with and assist students. Some walking and standing on
various surfaces as well as bending and reaching at the waist, below and above shoulder level, kneeling, and crouching.
Repetitive use of fingers and hands to operate a keyboard and other office equipment is necessary; hearing and speaking
ability sufficient to provide information via phone, radio, intercom and personal contact is also needed. Specific vision
abilities including close vision, depth perception and the ability to focus are required in order to read materials and assist

students.

Work Environment:

While performing the duties of this job the employee works in several environments including a school office, classroom,
indoor and outdoor environments and on or near student playground equipment as needed. Employees in this position
may have a higher level of exposure to infection and physical injury from students. This position may also involve the
following: frequent interruption and direct contact with staff and the public; a high volume of responsibilities that may
require working without direct and/or constant supervision; and working in a school office environment where the noise

level is usually moderate.

The information contained in the physical standards description is for compliance with ADA and is not an exhaustive list of duties
performed. Individuals who hold this position may perform additional duties and additional duties may be assigned.

WORK PERIOD: 10 months per year, 5 days per week, 8.0 hours per day

Nurse’s Assistant

To Be Board Approved August 8, 2022



GREAT FUTURES START HERE.

/ y N Admlr}lhtrlﬂve Ofﬂv%u
. 12171 Fahringer Way

/ , BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

: OF LA HABNA La Habra, CA 80831

Phone: 582-601-2413
Fax: 582-807-0862
www.ourchiidrensfuture.org

Serving the community since 1955 www.bgclubslahabra.com

MEMBER OF BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF AMERICA

MEMBER OF LA HABRA COMMUNITY COLLABORATIVE

MEMBER OF BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF ORANGE GOUNTY PROFESSIONAL ASSN.
MEMBER OF BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF ORANGE COUNTY AREA COUNCIL

CORPORATE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CINDY BINGER MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Prasident

SSRUDIE ETILE BGC La Habra

Treasurar After-School Campus Sltes — Lowell Joint USD - K -6 Schools ..
BELINDA L. KANN

Secretary

JACK BROWN

JOAN 8, CAVANAGH The memorandum of Understanding is made and entered into by
RANDY CLAYTON the Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra and Lowell Joint School District,
MIGHAEL DOWNING specifically “After-school programming in K-8 Schools in La Habra,
HENRY ESPARZA California.” This collaboration and partnership’s purpose is that of
::?"FE:‘::DEZ recreation, enrichment, safety, educational activities. This project is
“RICHARD HERMANN consistent with the mission of the Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra of
JONATHAN HUGHES assisting young people to positively contribute to their community.
“JASON JAMISON The Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra has been involved in several
“RICHARD JONES collaborations and active in the community of over 67 years. This is
bl Ly a fee based program.

*WARREN KRAFT

;'x' ::&n y The Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra agree to provide after school
*DAVE MoCAULEY programming and educational services which include, but are not
*DAREN NIGBARIAN limited to:

*KENT ROBERTS

“STEVE SIMONIAN « On-campus afterschool services from 1:30-8:00 Monday - Friday
"“o"ninwﬂ‘:"s » Community mobilization

BOARD MENBERS s Snacks provided daily

CARLENE COOK « Tutoring/Homework help

GARLOSIROIO) o Safety & Supervision

PORAICHATES = Enrichment

*Denotes Pest Presidents = Start August 17, 2022 —- June 4, 2023

The Lowell Join School District agrees to allow Boys & Girls Clubs
of La Habra personnel, director, to visit and provide services. We
will work closely with the schools’' teachers and keep all lines of
communications open with each principal.

UNITS

ARBOLITA ELCERRITO EL PORTAL IMPERIAL LADERA PALMA LA HABRA
LAS LOMAB LAS POSITAS BIERRAVISTA WALNUT WASHINGTON



This Memorandum of Understanding is effective upon Lowall Join School District
approval.

- 5 : /
Signed: _ZZf[mééf_éé;?_ Date: _,?/ _3/ anell
Mark A. Chavez

Executive Director

Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra
Signed:

i 7; Q\HL Date: "2 [zg/ﬁz_____
Jim Coombs

Superintendent of Schools
Lowell Joint School District




7/28/22

Addendum

Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding with the Lowell Joint
Unified School District signed by Jim Coombs, Superintendent on July 25, 2022.

Starting and ending dates are August 17, 2022 — June 2, 2023



7/28/22

Addendumno. 2

Boys & Girls Clubs of La Habra addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding with the LowellJoint
Unified School District, signed by Jim Coombs, Superintendent onJuly 25, 2022,

Time of service for all 5 Lowell Elementary schools for 22/23 school year. Mondays, TK/Kinder are out at
1:15; on minimum days/early release TK/k dismiss at 12:40 and everyone else at 1:05



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/2023 No. 870 Proclaiming September ACTION/
12 — 18, 2022, as “Constitution Week” (RESOLUTION)

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/2023 No. 870 proclaiming September 12 — 18, 2022, as
Constitution Week be approved. All citizens, parents, staff members and students are encouraged
to reflect during that week on the many benefits of our Federal Constitution and American
citizenship, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. 870

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 12-18, 2022, AS
“CONSTITUTION WEEK”

WHEREAS, our Founding Fathers, in order to secure the blessings of liberty for
themselves and their posterity, did ordain and establish a Constitution for the United States of
America; and

WHEREAS, it is of the greatest importance that all citizens fully understand and
appreciate the philosophical foundation of the Constitution as well as the provisions and principles

contained in the Constitution in order to support, preserve, and defend it against all encroachment;
and

WHEREAS, the anniversary of the Signing of the Constitution provides a historic
opportunity for all Americans to realize the achievements of the Framers of the Constitution and
the rights, privileges, and responsibilities it affords; and

WHEREAS, the independence guaranteed to American citizens, whether by birth or
naturalization, should be celebrated by appropriate ceremonies and activities during Constitution
Week, September 12-18, 2022, as designated by proclamation of the President of the
United States of America in accordance with Public Law 915.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, do hereby proclaim September 12-18, 2022 as:

CONSTITUTION WEEK

And urge all citizens, parents, staff members, and students to reflect during the week on the many
benefits of our Federal Constitution and American citizenship.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12 day of September 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 12™ day of September, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 12% day of September
2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/2023 No. 871 Designating October 2022 ACTION/
as “Character Education Month” (RESOLUTION)

Character Education Month is to ensure that the development of strong and moral character
and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-minded behavior are well and thoroughly
integrated into the schools’ curricula and instructional activities.

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/2023 No. 871 supporting October 2022 as “Character
Education Month” be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Bl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. 871

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DESIGNATING OCTOBER 2022 AS
“CHARACTER EDUCATION MONTH”

WHEREAS, the American heritage and laws reflect a common core of religious, personal
and social values that hold the citizens of this democracy responsible for acting morally and
ethically, being actively involved in school and community, resolving differences peacefully, and
respecting the rights, dignity and property of others;

WHEREAS, the character of our state is only as strong as the character of each individual
citizen;

WHEREAS, although character development is, first and foremost, an obligation of
families and the efforts of religious communities, schools, and youth, civic and human service
organizations also play a very significant role in supporting family efforts by fostering and
promoting good character;

WHEREAS, the State Board of Education believes that all educators are obliged to
inculcate in our youth the moral and ethical virtues that build a fundamental strength of character;

WHEREAS, the common core of personal and social values, including honesty,
trustworthiness, respect, responsibility, fairness, caring, citizenship, civic virtue, and personal
responsibility, should be emphasized consistently and comprehensively in all curricula and
instructional activities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the State Board of Education recognizes
October 2022 as Character Education Month and encourages local educational agencies
throughout California to commemorate Character Education Month and otherwise help ensure
that the development of strong moral character and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-
minded behavior are well and thoroughly integrated into the schools’ curricula and instructional
activities.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12% day of Scptember 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 12 day
of September, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 12" day of September 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Ratification of Scope Amendment No.3 to Provide ACTION/

Architectural/Engineering Services for Maybrook Elementary (RATIFICATION)
School Campus, Phase II, with Ghataode Bannon Architects

(GBA) for the Rancho Starbuck Interim Housing Modernization

Project

Background:

The Board of Trustees approved a Master Architectural Services Agreement with Ghataode
Bannon Architects (GBA) on October 7, 2019 to provide architectural and engineering services
to assist with modernization projects at various sites as the District administers the facility
upgrades identified as part of the Measure LL approved bond campaign.

Current Considerations:

The District has received a proposal dated September 7, 2022 from Ghataode Bannon
Architects (GBA) to provide Architectural and Engineering services for the Maybrook Phase
Il interim housing project. During the course of the Measure LL modernization projects at the
District’s other 5 elementary schools, the existing Maybrook hard buildings and leased portable
buildings were sufficient to accommodate the student populations from those schools. Due to
a larger enrollment at Rancho Starbuck, it is necessary to add 11 additional portable buildings
and 1 additional age appropriate restroom building in order to house the Ranch Starbuck
students.

Ghataode Bannon Architects is forecasting a submittal of plans to DSA for the Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate School project for Fall, 2022.

This ratification of Scope Amendments No. 3 with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA)
facilitates the issuance of the required contractual obligations with both the District and the
Division of State Architect (DSA) to move forward.

The District and the Architect have negotiated a fixed fee for the scope of work provided in
the Architects proposal dated September 7, 2022. The fixed fee calculations are based on the
State Sliding Scale for Modernization projects and the estimated costs of the portable buildings

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-Al-1



and site development costs. In addition to the Architect’s fees listed below, the District will
also carry a $5,000 cost for reimbursable expenses that are not part of the Architects
compensation.

Fiscal Implications:

Financial Impact: Maybrook Elementary School Phase 11 $140,700.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Bond — Fund 21.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify Scope Amendment No 3 with Ghataode
Bannon Architects (GBA) to provide Architectural/Engineering Services for Maybrook
Elementary Phase II pursuant to that proposal dated September 7, 2022, for the modernization
project to accommodate the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School population and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/cw

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the 2022/23 Consolidated Application ACTION

Consolidated Application
Executive Summary for Board Approval

The Consolidated Application must be submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE) for the district to receive funds for categorical programs. The application will be
submitted in several parts during each school year. The current submission was certified
according to CDE requirements, indicating which programs will be implemented at eligible
schools. This submission of the application indicates the District’s request for participation in
federal programs including: Title 1 Part A, Basic Grant (Low Income/Low Achieving
Students), Title II, Part A (Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting), Title III, Part A
(Limited English Proficient Students [LEP]) and Immigrant Funds and Title IV. Federal
guidelines also allow local non-profit private schools to participate with the public school
district in Federal programs. Those participating private schools would be identified in Part I
of the application. We do not currently have any eligible schools.

Additional submissions will be submitted to CDE throughout the year after District funding
entitlements are known following adoption of the State budget. The next submission will
indicate the number of student participants and funding allocations for each program and
school site.

It is recommended that the 2022/23 Consolidated Application, and its submission to the
California Department of Education, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-Al-1



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) " g:]atqsl\:ll CSrﬁﬁeIg
aved by: Sheri McDonal

Date: 9/2/2022 9:30 AM

2022-23 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald

Authorized Representative's Signature
Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 09/01/2022

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati f both state and federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 e Page 1of 7

G2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:14 AM

2022-23 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald
Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 09/01/2022
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati f both state and federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of both state an a Page 2 of 7

!




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:37 AM

2022-23 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 08/15/2022

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP
Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of both.‘st:ite and federal law. Page 3 of 7

[NV




California Department of Education
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000)

2022-23 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft

Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:15 AM

Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding

selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

Yes

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and

advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

spending of Title il funds for the listed fiscal year

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the

Yes

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.

Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant)

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction)

Yes

Title Ill English Learner

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Yes

Title lll Immigrant

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Yes

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support)

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Yes

*"Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:9/8/2022

FANY e

Page 4 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:22 AM

2022-23 Title Ill English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for English learner (EL) Student
Program Subgrant funds only per the Title l1l English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections
3114, 3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English learner per student allocation $125.10
Estimated English learner student count 226
Estimated English learner student program allocation $28,273

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educational agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is less than $10,000, then
it does not meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To
receive instructions regarding the consortium application process, please go to the California Department of
Education Title Ill EL Consortium Details web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp.

Budget

Professional development activities $7,866
Program and other authorized activities $2,000
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement $15,000
Parent, family, and community engagement $1,000
Direct administrative costs $565

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated English learner student
program allocation)

Indirect costs $1,842
(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $28,273

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 7

NG




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:26 AM

2022-23 Title lll Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for Immigrant Student Program
Subgrant funds only per the Title Ill Immigrant Student Program requirements (ESSA, Sections 3114, 3115, &
3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated immigrant per student allocation $150.85
Estimated immigrant student count 23
Estimated immigrant student program allocation $3,470

Note: Eligibility criteria

A local educational agency which has 5 or more eligible immigrant students and has experienced a significant
increase of one half of 1 percent or more in eligible immigrant students enroliment in the current year, compared
with the average of the two preceding fiscal years, is eligible to apply.

Budget
Authorized activities $3,470
Direct administrative costs $0

(Amount should not exceed 2% of the estimated immigrant student
program allocation)

Indirect costs $0

(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $3,470

***warning**i
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
jolati ! d federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of both state and federal law Page 6 of 7

[NV




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) ) : Status: Draft
aved by: Sheri McDonald

Date: 9/2/2022 9:38 AM

2022-23 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2022-23 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of bothiisite and federal law. Page 7 of 7




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 5 from ACTION

Silver Creek, Inc., (SCI) for the Jordan HVAC, Roofing,
and Portable Replacement Project

Background

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure “LL”.

Current Considerations

On May 3, 2021, the Board of Trustees approved an agreement with SCI for the modular buildings at
Jordan Elementary School.

So that the door lock-sets would match the rest of the District doors, the District provided the
hardware for the doors. This resulted in a deductive change order in the amount of $2,724.29.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($2,724.29)
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund - Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve Deductive Change Order No. 5, Silver
Creek, Inc., (SCI) for Jordan Elementary School for $2,724.29, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Allachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



Lowell Joint
School District Change Order #5

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Date: August 29, 2022
Project Name: 11361 - Jordan Elementary School Application #03-121043

Architect: GBA Prime Contractor: Silver-Creek, Inc.
Construction Manager: Erickson-Hall Construction Co.

DESCRIPTION: Deductive change order for core door lock hardware furnished by District.

Scope Material Labor Equipment Totals
Core hardware furnished by District S (2,724.29)
S =
$ =
Subtotal $ - $ - S - $ (2,724.29)

Prime Contractor OH/Profit $ -

Prime Contractor Bond $ -
Prime Contractor Subtotal $ (2,724.29)

TOTALCOSTS FORCO# 5 $ (2,724.29)

Date
Prime Contractor: Silver Creek

Date
Architect: GBA by

Date

Owner: Lowell Joint School District



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Ratified Independent Contractor ACTION/
Agreement with Andriana Gutierrez, to provide (RATIFICATION)

Training for the Special Education Department Staff
for the 2022/2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Andriana Gutierrez, during the 2022/2023 school year, to
provide Training for the Special Education Department Staff.

The contract would cover the period of July1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Four Thousand Dollars ($4,000.00), to be paid for with
Medi-Cal Funds.

It is recommended that the Ratified Independent Contractor Agreement with Andriana
Gutierrez to provide Training for the Special Education Department Staff, for the 2022/2023
School Year, be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $4,000.00, to be paid for with
Medi-Cal Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #2 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #2 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued July 1, 2022, through July 31, 2022.

AR:mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022 FROM 07/01/2022 TOQ07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VYENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99F0001 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 650.00 650.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
S99F 0002 BRIGHTLY 5,993.12 5,993.12 0100000125 5800 Prof/Consu'tingServ&Oper Exp
S99F 0003 PARK WAREHOUSE 22,823.15 22,823.15 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0002 AMERICAN EXPRESS 200.00 200.00 0126000004 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0003 AMERICAN EXPRESS 461.40 461.40 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0004 AMERICAN EXPRESS 4,000.00 281.41 0140350016 4300 Materials and Supplies

3,718.59 0163000002 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0005 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,058.28 1,058.28 0132120003 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99M0006 AMERICAN EXPRESS 216.96 216.96 0190200006 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0007 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,800.00 2,300.00 0140350016 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0008 AMERICAN EXPRESS 134.49 134.49 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0009 AMERICAN EXPRESS 424.79 424.79 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0010 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,956.43 1,956.43 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0011 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,688.00 2,688.00 0100000317 5200 Travel and Conferences
S99N0015 ACTION SALES 7,000.00 1,000.00 1353100040 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100041 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100042 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100043 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100044 4300 Materials and Sapplies

2,000.00 1353100045 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0001 MYSTERY SCIENCE 1,325.00 1,325.00 0130100031 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0002 GOPHER 818.65 818.65 0100580007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0006 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 990.00 990.00 0100580006 5610 Rentals & Leases
S99R0007 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 990.00 990.00 0100580006 5610 Rentals & Leases
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 1 Current Date: 08/26/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022 FROM 07/01/2022 TO07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99R0008 ROCHESTER 100 INC. 688.75 688.75 0100980011 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0022 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES 675.59 675.59 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0024 NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY 1,150.00 1,150.00 0100510008 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0025 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 1,871.52 1,871.52 0100510007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0026 NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY 262.43 262.43 0130100007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0027 PEST OPTION INC. 544.49 300.00 0100000100 5570 Pest Control
244.49 0100000105 5570 Pest Control
S99R0028 LITERACY RESOURCES, LLC 292.07 292.07 0126000004 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0031 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY,INC. 735.94 735.94 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0032 WILLIAM V.MACGILL & CO. 1,034.94 1,034.94 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0033 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 105.67 105.67 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0034 WHITTIER CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 539.00 539.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0035 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD ASS 250.00 250.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0036 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 19,039.57 7,379.81 0126000006 4300 Materials and Supplies
11,659.76 0126000006 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
S99R0037 EXPLORE LEARNING 7,900.20 7,900.20 0174250001 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0038 OCDE 216.09 216.09 0130100046 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0039 SPORTS JACKETS UNLIMITED 707.80 707.80 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0040 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC 7,810.00 7,810.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0041 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC 8,483.00 8,483.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0042 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME 350.00 350.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0043 SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING 420.48 420.48 0100000056 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0044 AMERICAN EXPRESS 921.56 921.56 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 2 Current Date: 08/26/2022

Report ID: PO0O10

<Ver. 020703>

Current Time: 12:46:04



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022 FROM 07/01/2022 TO07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99R 0045 AMBCO 399.00 399.00 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0046 ACSA REGION 17 300.00 300.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0047 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 7,769.70 7,769.70 0163000002 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0094 SDI INNOVATIONS 700.65 700.65 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99T0009 NMK CORPORATION 8,784.00 1,317.60 0108880033 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880034 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880035 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880036 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880037 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,196.00 0108880038 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99T0010 DATA IMPRESSIONS 17,422.25 2,090.67 0108880033 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,240.00 0108880034 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,443.56 0108880035 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,190.23 0108880036 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,792.00 0108880037 5810 Licenses/Technology
4,181.34 0108880038 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,484.45 0108880039 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99T0011 GOVCONNECTION INC. 5,036.22 719.46 0100890005 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
2,158.38 0108110004 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
2,158.38 0108880039 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
S99T0012 FIRST BUSINESS MACHINES INC. 38,201.66 5,457.38 0100000071 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
1,819.13 0100000108 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
3,638.25 0100510002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0100540002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
3,638.25 0100560002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0100580002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0100590002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0105110003 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 3 Current Date: 08/26/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

LOWELL JOINT SD

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022

FROM 07/01/2022 TO07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
$99T0012 **%% CONTINUED ***
1,819.13 1353100052 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
S99U0001 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 95,000.00 95,000.00 0108880049 5910 Communicatior.s
S99U0002 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC. 60,000.00 60,000.00 0108880050 5910 Communicatior.s
S99U0003 MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0108880052 5910 Communicatior.s
S99U0004 VERIZON WIRELESS-LA 12,000.00 12,000.00 0108880054 5910 Communicatior:s
S99U0005 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC 16,500.00 16,500.00 0108880051 5910 Communications
S99U0006 T-MOBILE 12,000.00 12,000.00 0108880053 5910 Communications
S$99X0001 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 11,025.00 11,025.00 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0002 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 15,875.00 9,150.00 0100580006 4300 Materials and Supplies
6,725.00 0100580007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0003 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 4,961.25 4,961.25 0100510008 4300 Materials and Supplies
$99X0004 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 15,435.00 11,025.00 0100510007 4300 Materials and Supplies
4,410.00 0100510008 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0005 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0126000004 4300 Materials and Supplies
$99X0006 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,512.50 2,756.25 0100000071 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,756.25 0100000075 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0007 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0100000009 4300 Materials and Supplies
S$99X0008 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0100000075 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0010 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 1,500.00 1,500.00 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0018 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 2,000.00 2,000.00 1353100052 4300 Materials and Supplies
$997.0001 FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 5,000.00 5,000.00 0100000075 4300 Materials and Supplies
S997.0002 AUTOZONE 750.00 750.00 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
$997.0003 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 15,000.00 2,000.00 0100000100 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 4 Current Date: 08/26/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



PO
NUMBER

$997.0003

S$997.0004

VENDOR

*%* CONTINUED ***

NAPA AUTO PARTS

Fund 01 Total:
Fund 13 Total:

Total Amount of Purchase Orders:

LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022

PO

TOTAL

800.00

465,682.47
10,819.13

476,501.60

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
AMOUNT NUMBER

2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

800.00

0100000101 4300
0100000102 4300
0100000103 4300
0100000104 4300
0100000105 4300
0100000106 4300
0100000108 4300

0100000098 4300

FROM 07/01/2022 TO07/31/2022

OBJECT DESCRIPTION

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2022/23 #2 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #2 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued July 1, 2022, through July 30, 2022.

AR/mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



£6:06:T1

:PuWL], JUIIIN))

30113y 994D PAIEPIIOSUOD 1G00EYNH  Hoday

TT02/97/30 38 IUdLINY aded ZopurtloY sudile - ZHANVNITHA 1380}
00°0C1 SI  MIN 2e0T/TT/L0 HO 6CT8LY dI'1d ONd 71000664 67L10000 66
ILL8L SI  MIN TC0T/81/L0 HO 1T¥$868066 VI-SSHTIIIM NOZTMHA 600006601 8¥L10000 66
6L°0L1 SI MIN TT07/81/L0 HOTLOODNVINS66TD @IO4LYVH JH1L 88T10066A LYLT10000 66
09°6¢C SI  MIN ¢T0T/81/L0 HO 7T0T901¢H0 dTI90N-1L 800006601 9¥L10000 66
LY'ST0°1 SI MW ¢C0T/81/L0 HO TT60L00190 JALINOYA 20000661 SYLI10000 66
0T €9%°¢ SI  MIN ¢e0T/v1/L0 HO CCOTANL VZZId VINJOAI'TVD NMdH.LN0S €100066N PrL10000 66
G6'8¢S SI MIN ceoT/v1/L0 HO CTOTANI ANVINOD ATddNS dddVd 4 % d 6000066N €PLT0000 66
00°SS SI MIN 220T/v1/L0 HO 100L¥1 LINYAL TVINAANOIIANA SDNYF AAV1 S¥000664 CrL10000 66
8T 150°ST SI MIN 220T/y1/L0 HO CTOTANIL SAOO04d dvIS dT10D LO00066N 1¥L10000 66
11'192°6 SI  MIN 720T/P1/L0 HO TCOTANNS AdIVA dOOM.L-Tdd #000066N 0rL10000 66
¥0°605°9 SI MIN T0T/P1/L0 HO CTOTANNL S9JeS [eluaunuo ST100066N 6£LT0000 66
00°S0¥ SI MIN ce0T/v1/L0 HO CT0TANOS dI'Td DN4d ¥1000664 8€EL10000 66
L0'89T°0C SI M 2a0T/e1/L0 HO TTSEB0T80081 SIWHILSAS JHLVM NVEINGNS 9000066[1 LELTO000 66
00'021 SI M TC0T/€1/L0 HO dNA-dHSAMTT0T TO ADNAIDS VINIOIITVO NIHHLNOS ZEVE066A 9€L10000 66
¥6'€67 SI MIN 7e0T/€1/L0 HO TCIT901090 0D SVD VINIOAI'TVD NddHILNOS $00006601 SELT0000 66
61°080'%C SI M 2e0¢/e1/L0 HO TTET90STS0 NOSIJA VINIOAI'TVD NdHLNOS 00006601 YELT0000 66
00°000°0¢ SI MIN ¢T0T/11/L0 HO £2/TT LOTILSIA TOOHDS INIOf TTHMOT 1000066d €eLT0000 66
STT8Y96 SI  MIN T7T07/80/L0 HO TZOT ANNI-INOOZ SSHAIXA NVOTIHdINY €100066A CELTO000 66
00°0%1°6 SI MIN TC07/S0/L0 HO 0TrCTI-€0 ddV DHLIHOYV 4LV.LS dHI 40 NOISIAId 6S00066A I€LT10000 66
ST°L09 SI M TT0T/S0/L0 HO TTS1909150 0D SVOH VINIOATTVO NHHLNOS 00006611 0€LT10000 66
0£'8L0°€T SI M TT0T/S0/L0 HO 9T0L8SSS6 LINODIVH NI'TIATN NOLHDNOH  #800066A 6CLT0000 66
99°995°0C SI MIN ¢T07/S0/L0 HO TT/9/9-TT/E/S ATddNS HONVNHLNIVIN AdSVTD ££000664 8CTLT0000 66
00°LTE SI MIN 7T0T/S0/L0 HO LLTTE DNIINDYd AHTIVA VNH@IVD TLTEO66A LTLT0000 66
LOOTSTI SI M 7C07/50/L0 HO (41044 HNINOLLIANOD dIV SVINOHL ‘WA 1€000664 9CL10000 66
00°05ST°1 SI M 720T/S0/L0 HO SITTIIlCd dJJOONH 62000664 SCLTI0000 66
00°SLE SI MIN 220T/S0/L0 HO ST061 JOMIIN 22 SSVID MAILLIHM LSVA LT000664 YCL10000 66
0SL8TL SI MIN TT07/S0/L0 HO  TT1090TTdMOT NOSYHLLVd NIHTTIOD 0000661 £€CL10000 66
erETEY SI  MIN TC07/S0/L0 HO 7210902050 WLIVJAd d41VM VIIVH V140 ALID 100006601 TTL10000 66
veILY SI M <C07/S0/L0  HO ST60196140 NOILLDHLOYd HYId SV.NID 81000664 IZL10000 66
00°005°¢ SI  MIN 2207/S0/L0  HO 719981 0dSsvo ¥£00066A 0ZLT10000 66
9¢vL S MIN ¢C0T7/S0/L0 HO €TLTLT ‘0LTT6Y VIAVH VI TIVMTIVH SONINNVO 1000664 61L10000 66
00°00T SI MIN 7T0T/S0/L0 HO 20T ANNS dI'ld ©N4d 1000664 81L10000 66
0S'TLET SI MIN 2T0T/S0/L0 HO 6TS ONI HALLOWNOLNY SYHHLOdd 8YEL066A LTILTO000 66
SL8Y1°61 SI  MIN 7207/S0/L0  HO SELELT » ANNY VAOT NOSTHANY NOSNILY 0C00066A 91L10000 66
junowy Y2y>d snje1g adA], e PdUR) e YYD sqng dUAIYY duIBN 3Aed (1 92Leg P EEL 9]

TTOT/T1E/L 03 TTOT/T/L w0y

J9)S133Y Y99YD pajepIjosuo))

ds INIOI TTHMOT



€606

WL, JUIIND

10)s133y Y0240 PAIBPIOSUOD GO0ENE  :Hoday

T202/97/80 :dje( judainy adeq ZOPUBTIOH SWde( - ZHANVNITHA :498)
00°'190°0C SI M 0tT/6¢/L0 HO 14413 LSIA TOOHOS ALID YHILIIHM LSVH £900066A €8L10000 66
8L'0LS SI  MIN 7e02/6T/LO0 HO 0T HNV NITHDTVHOS VIANVID £000066¥ Z8L10000 66
95°06T°1 SI MW e0T/6T/L0 HO T HNVv ANV NATOdVD LyTe066d 18L10000 66
0°LSS SI  MIN c0T/6¢/L0 HO 20T DNV NVINSTIV LNJd9 10000664 08L10000 66
00°0S¥°8 SI M e0T/87/L0 HO a4l dO-00 "'AY¥HS JAILVALSININAY  8000066A 6LLT0000 66
S6'1TH'E SI  MIN ¢202/8¢/L0 HO 00-10€168¢8 ‘ONI NOILVIADOTIATT AdIINN - +T100066N 8LLTO000 66
L9°L00%9 SI  MIN ¢C0T/87/L0 HO 7267901090 NOSIAd VINJOAI'TVD NJHHLNOS  +00006611 LLLTO000 66
00°SL ST MIN T70T/87/L0 HO 989v AV 6 HADO  vE10066A 9LLT0000 66
£e81 SI M C07/8¢/L0 HO L6808060% ANVINOD NOZIMHA VIDIN  £00006601 SLLTO000 66
6T YIS SI  MIN 2T0T/8¢/L0 HO 1685 SAD SHOIAYAS ¥4AvdT  ¥0T0066A ¥LLTO00O 66
0008 SI M 7e0T/87/L0 HO TT0T/Te/90 HNWOD 40 JHGINVHD VAIV VIAVH VT 6600066A €LLT10000 66
LT'T9€T SI MIN 2T0T/87/L0 HO 9£66 dVYdHL DTY1VIAddd JHHOVTIVD 2000666S CLLTO000 66
69°LOE0E SI MIN e07/8¢/L0 HO €0ErT dO-0D "A¥HS HAILVILSININAY  8000066A ILLTO000 66
95°6%5°08 SI MIN T0T/LT/L0 HO 9#ddV AVd SHIALSNANI AHTID IHATIS  SLTE066A 0LLTO000 66
6L°¢l SI.  MIN 2e0t/Le/L0 HO 9GSP8YELI V XV1 40 INFINLYVJAd VINIOII'TVD  6666666A 69L10000 66
See6t SI MIN ¢T0T/LT/L0 HO 100°T8L98S00IS LHTLNO ATVSHTOHM DNIFNNTd 5000664 89L10000 66
16°598°C SI  MIN ¢e0T/LT/L0 HO dvory-¢C-H1 VI4dvH v14d0 ALID 61000664 L9LT0000 66
79'9€9°1 SI M ¢C0T/LT/L0 HO 788¢1-dL V XV.L 40 INHNLIAVJAA VINIOAI'TVD  6666666A 99L10000 66
000 dA NA e0T/Le/L0 HO HANILNOD qm§ penunuo) - pICAIINOD dIOA S9L10000 66
000 dA NWA ¢eoT/LT/L0 HO AONIINOD qu§ penuiuoy - PIOATINOD dIOA ¥9L10000 66
000 aA NA ¢0T/LT/L0 HO HOANILINOD qmi§ psnupuoy) - PIOATLNOD dIOA £9L10000 66
000 dA WA ¢z07/Le/L0 HO HANILLNOD qm§ penunuoy) - PIOALLNOD dIOA 29L10000 66
000 dA WA TT0T/LT/L0 HO HANIINOD qm§ penunuoy) - PIOAIINOD dIOA 19L10000 66
000 aA WNA e0T/LT/L0 HO HANIINOD qmi§ panunuoy) - DI0A IINOD IOA 09L10000 66
000 adaA WA TC0T/LT/L0 HO HANILNOD qm§ penuiuoy) - II0A LLNOD dIOA 6SL10000 66
98°0LL‘8L SI M e0T/LT/L0 HO ASATTIOLO FddO0D JO4 STOOHDS 40 HONVITIV ~ 0100066A 8SLT0000 66
00°€18°9 SI MIN ¢20c/9t/L0 HO 6L208 dNOYD VINY  0910066A LSLTO000 66
00°6¢S SI  MIN ¢C07/S¢/L0 HO 18¢1¥ HOUYHWINOD 40 JHIWVHD JdILLIHM  90T0066A 9SLT0000 66
LETOOT SI AN 220¢/ST/L0 HO £-€789 ‘00 SWVITIIM-NIMYTHS HHL 09000664 SSLTI0000 66
€0'7L6T SI M 2e0tT/5T/L6 HO €165L9069 NOILNLILSNI O¥dd 1LOdHd HNOH dHL 65000664 ¥SL10000 66
or'zs SI MIN TT0T/ST/LO HO  TTEOLO6LBYELST SLLATHIVAS  0810066A £GLT0000 66
C8°¢L SI MIN 2z0T/5T/L0 HO $8¢1797£00D70 HILSAN A9 HSHYJHIAAVIL  ¥SI0066A ¢SLT0000 66
00°SIST SI MIN Te0T/ST/L0 HO SLIE-TTINS "ONI VSN HONVNIA INAIAVNC  8¥10066A 1SLT0000 66
P91 SI  MIN ¢07/5¢/L0_ HO 051106 SHMO'T L¥000664 0SL10000 66
jyjunoumry dq) snjyels omhh aje( [duUL)) e d YY) sqn§ UIAIIY U N oo%&m a1 oo%«m YY)

TT02/1€/L 03 TTOT/T/L W0y
I9)SISY N9y pIjepIjosuo))
ds LNIOf TTHMO'T



€6:06:11

PUWILY, JUILIND)

720T/97/80 :93B( JUd1IN)

1031303 Yooy PAEPIOSUOD 1GOOENE  Hdodoy

ZJpuemIoH Jusjle( - ZHANVNIIHA

113s(}

€L°076°050°1 [e30], puery)

€L°076°050°1 ‘[ero ], quey 66

€L°076050°1 ‘panss|
00°00S°C1 SI  MIN Te0T/6T/L0 HO 1§24 ANVANOD H4ANVH  £1006664 £0810000 66
00°00S°LE SI M T0T/6T/L0 HO orv ANVJINOD H4ANVH ~ £1006664d 0810000 66
S¥976°8S1 ST MIN T0T/6T/L0 HO 1ddV AVd NOILDNY.LSNOD TIVH-NOSYOIIA 01006669 10810000 66
Tr'S0S°T9T SI MIN Te0T/6T/L0 HO ¢ddV AVd NOLLONYLSNOD TIVH-NOSYOIId 01006669 00810000 66
CO°LSS ST MIN ¢20T/6T/L0 HO (44\[4310\ 4 OTIILLVd HOdd 70000664 66L10000 66
00'085°9T SI M ¢coe/6T/L0 HO 10-12-['1 DddS AILVIAdO0D VHIV YdILLIHM  I¥PE066A 86L10000 66
61°¢Ll SI M 7207/67/L0 HO TTO1E0LTEO JIO0OSOWTOL NVSNS 96100664 L6LT0000 66
(444! SI MIN T20T/6T7/L0 HO ¢T0TT0S0 JHJOSOWTOL NVSNS 96100664 96L10000 66
8L'OLS SI  MIN ¢e0T/6T/L0 HO T0T DNV YIEVIN AHTTIHS 7100066 S6L10000 66
88V19 SI MIN 202/6T/L0 HO 20T ONv HdTOANVY A'TVNOd 11000664 ¥6L10000 66
95°06C°1 SI  MIN 0T/67/L0 HO 20T DNV SIDAHOYHIAVIN ANNAd 01000664 £6L10000 66
11°Z8¢ ST MW 20¢/6T/L0 HO VSSSotL VLN INFNINOA DAd 5000664 T6LT0000 66
95°062°1 SI MIN T0T/6T/L0 HO 0T HNv HIIHM ADNVN 60000664 16L10000 66
86'L9 SI MIN T720T/6T/L0  HO [449890) ZANODNIAOY VIAVIN  #7100664 0610000 66
c0°LSS SI MIN 20T/67/L0  HO 20T DNV DVAVINNG LTIVOIVIA  £100066d 68L10000 66
C0°LSS SI MIN TT0T/67/L0 HO 0T DNV NVINSTIV NAYHLVA  $1000669 88L10000 66
8LOLS SI MW C0T/67/L0 HO 7T HNv HLOY A1  8¥TE066d L8LT0000 66
P6°CET ST MW TC0T/6T/L0 HO 20T HDNV SYIO0T HTAVD  L000066d 98L10000 66
8L0LS SI M C0T/67/L0 HO T BNV ATHHEINVM ATING - 90000664 $8L10000 66
0°LSS SI MIN TC0T/6T/L0 _HO T HNv VOIA AddE  #100066¥ ¥8L10000 66
JUNOWY Y} smeys 2L, Neq PIUR) e YY) sqng 0UAIIIY JuIe N MARg {1 994egq YY)

TTOT/TE/L 03 TTOT/1/L WOy
I9)SI3Y NIy pajepIosuo))
ds ILNIOf TTHMO'1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with All American Officials ACTION/
to Provide Referee Services for After School Sports (RATIFICATION)
Programs

A contract is needed to provide referee services for the After School Sports Program at
Rancho Starbuck for the 2022/2023 school year.

It is recommended that the agreement with All American Officials for Referee Services be

approved at the rate not to exceed $5,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #2 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #2, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor
and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #2, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified,
and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C1-1



September 12, 2022

I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A.

NAME
Lickfelt, Robert

B.

NAME

Yambao, Susanna

Warner, Ellie

Becerra, Chris

C.
Reynolds, Andrea

McDonald, Sheri
Bennett, David

D.

NAME

Arreguin, Barbara
McNeff, Michelle
Saieva, Alyson

RESIGNATION
EFFECTIVE
T DATE SITE
08/04/2022 OL
2022/2023 CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL/

DATE STEP SITE
09/12/2022 C5/S6 OL
08/15/2022 C2/S2 JO
09/01/2022 Column 7 DO

MANAGEMENT
07/01/2022 06/30/2024 Range 8
07/01/2022 06/30/2024 Column 7
07/01/2022 06/30/2024 Range 7
CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END
DATE DATE SITE
08/15/2022 08/26/2022 RS
08/15/2022 09/23/2022 EP
08/15/2022 10/31/2022 OL

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #2

COMMENTS

Resignation. Olita Special Education Teacher.

COMMENTS

Temporary Contract. Special Education
Mild/Mod

Temporary Contract 20% 3™ grade

70% FTE Correction of EER # 11 2021-
2022

DO Contract. Longevity $6000.00
DO Contract. Longevity $4,000.00
DO Contract.

COMMENTS

(AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
(AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave
(AB375) FMLA

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention
**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Tntervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant F unds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard

Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half day rate and
$35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, and site
support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Boulware, Michelle

Galvan, Diana

Kwan, Lauren

Plant, Gillian

Calleros-Wiltzen,
Esther
Stephen, Patricia

X-C1-2

Martinez, Amy

Kimes, Betty

Madrid, Alex



NAME

Vega, Sandy

Gonzalez, Leslie

Wallace, Greg

McCoy, Stacey

Brooks, Edward
Fuller, Duke

Kjer, Kevin

EFFECTIVE
DATE

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/20222

08/15/20222

08/15/2022

SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

END DATE

09/16/2022

09/23/2022

10/31/2022

06/03/2022

08/26/2022

08/26/2022

06/02/2023

SITE COMMENT

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO

MA

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Special
Education Teacher Olita

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for fifth
grade teacher at El Portal.

To be paid $200.00 for third grade teacher at Olita.

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Dance
and Movement at Elementary Sites and Recorder for 3
& 4% grades at Elementary Sites.

To be paid rate of $200.00 for Special Education
teacher at Rancho Starbuck.

To be paid rate of $200.00 for Special Education
teacher at Rancho Starbuck.

To be paid special long term rate $250 for P.E. Pilot
program.

%It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed
six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**[t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. The rate of
pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.
*¥]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2022-2023 school
year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school

year.

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  September 12, 2022

A. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE

Allsman, Katelyn 08/16/22 06/02/23
Allstun, Brenda 08/23/22 10/03/22
Anaya, Arlene 08/16/22 06/02/23
Aparicio, Gina 08/16/22 06/02/23
Avila, Monica 09/12/22 05/26/23
Ayers, Becca 08/01/22 12/31/22
Balzano, Christina 08/16/22 06/02/23
Bautista, Selah 08/26/22

RANGE/
STEP SITE COMMENTS
R14/81 OL New Hire: IA 8:45 am — 11:45 am
MA  T.eave of Ahsence: TA SpEd
R15/S1 MG New Hire: IA 8:15am - 11:15 am
R15/S1 MG New Hire: IA 8:15 am - 11:30 am
R23/S8 DO New Hire: LVN
OL Leave of Absence: IA Sped
R14/S1 MA  New Hire: IA Early Learning 8:00 am —
11:45 am
DO Correction EER #1 22-23: Should’ve
been R21/S8 not R21/S7

X-C1-3



Beiderwell, Alexis
Beiderwell, Alexis

Burch, Donna
Cacioppo, Sherrie

Cardenas, Eva
Cardenas, Eva
Cardenas, Marina

Carrera, Abel
Carrera, Abel
Castro, Claudia
Chavez, Alora
Chavez, Alora

Chavez, Diane Marie

Dagnino, Jennie
Davis, Summer
Flores, Maria
Garcia, Hector
Garcia, Melissa

Guerrero, Denise
Herman, Kathleen
Hernandez, James
Hoffman, Tabatha
Johnson, Rachel

Lindquist, Michele
Lopez, Miranda
Lopez, Miranda
Mao, Alan

Mora, Jill

Mularkey, Elaine
Munoz, Rae-Lynn

Obezo, Brittney
Padilla, Luz

Paz, Carrie

Paz, Carrie
Price, Rochelle
Qureshi, Lovely
Ruiz, Yvette

Russell, Lisa

Russell, Lisa

08/16/22
08/16/22

09/01/22

08/16/22
08/25/22
08/29/22

08/10/22
09/06/22
08/10/22
08/25/22
08/25/22

08/29/22
08/29/22
08/04/22
08/16/22

08/22/22
08/16/22

08/12/22
08/16/22
08/05/22
08/16/22
08/16/22

08/07/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
09/01/2022
08/16/22

08/16/22

08/16/22

08/16/22
08/16/22

08/12/22
08/22/22
09/01/2022
08/16/22
08/22/22

08/05/20

08/05/21

08/02/23

09/12/22
09/06/22

08/04/22

08/31/22
06/02/23

08/29/22
06/02/22
08/05/22
06/02/23
06/02/23

08/07/22
06/02/23
06/02/23
06/30/2022
06/02/23
06/02/23
06/02/23

06/02/23
06/02/23

06/30/2022

R14/S1

RI/S8

R18/S5

R16/S1

R20/S86
R7/81

R14/88
R15/81
R14/81

R16/S1
R16/S1
R3/81

R14/81
R14/81
R14/81

R15/81
R14/S1

R5/81

R23/83

R23/84

X-C1-4

MG
MG

DO
MG

DO
DO
DO

RS
RS
JO

DO
DO
JO

M&O
RS

EP
OL
RS

OL
JO

MA
DO
JO
OL
MA

MG
JO

MG
DO
OL
DO
MG

MG

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
New Hire: IA Early Learning 8:00 am —
11:45 am

Substitute Noon Duty Aide

Correction of EER: Change of
Assignment — Transferred from RS to
MG.

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
Additional Position: Substitute IA
New Hire: Admin Assist. Business Srvs.
Classified Personnel

Extended Medical Leave: Custodian
Resignation : Night Custodian

New Hire: Clerk Typist

Additional Position: Substitute IA
Additional Position: Substitute Clerk
Typist

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
New Hire: Substitute Café Worker
Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

IA/SE Mod: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
FMLA Paternity Leave: Groundskeeper
New Hire: Café Worker 11:30 am —
1:30 pm

Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

New Hire: IA Early Learning
Resignation: A ABA

New Hire: IA 8:15 am —11:15 am
New Hire: IA Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm

Resignation: IA SpEd

New Hire: IA 12:00 pm —3:15 pm

IA: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
CLMG Salary Schedule

New Hire: IA Early Learning 8:00 am —
11:45 am

New Hire: IA Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm

New Hire: IA Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm

New Hire: TA 8:15 am — 11:30 am
New Hire: IA Early Learning DLI 8:00
am— 11:45 am

New Hire: Health Technician
Additional Position: Sub Clerk Typist
CLMG Salary Schedule

New Hire: Health Technician

New Hire: On Call As Needed Fiscal
Clerk

EER Correction: Step Increase from
R23/S2

EER Correction: Step Increase from
R23/83



Russell, Lisa 08/05/22 R23/85 MG  EER Correction: Step Increase from

R23/S4
Sanchez, Alexander 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/81 JO New Hire: IA Early Learning DLI 11:15
am —3:00 pm
Sandoval, Samantha 08/04/22 08/04/22 RS Resignation: IA Se-Mod
Sato, Kay 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/S1 MA  New Hire: IA 9:00 am — 12:00 pm
Sato, Kay 08/16/22 MA TA/SE Mod: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
Solorzano Fonseca, 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/81 RS New Hire: IA 11:55 am - 3:10 pm
Casta
Spivey, Evelyn 08/29/22 DO New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
Spurgeon, Tamara 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/82 MG  New Hire: 1A Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm
Straffon Santy 08/16/22 MA 1:1 SESA: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
Valdez, Veronica 08/17/22 12/06/22 MG  Unpaid Leave of Absence: IA SpEd
Vasquez, Randi 08/29/22 09/30/22 R22/S1 DO OOC: Systems Technician
Villarino, Pilar 08/16/22 MA  TA/SE Mod: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
Yzabal, Maria 08/16/22 06/02/23 R15/81 OL New Hire: IA 8:15 am — 11:30 am
Deragisch, Joseph 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Mendoza, Jorge 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Noren, Michelle 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Romo, Arcelia 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Sherwood, Donald 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Tienda, Ramon 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Amezcua, Daisy 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Gonzalez, Keiri 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Gonzalez, Monica 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Kim, Eunice 08/15/22 12/30/22 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Solorzano, Karina 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Tokushige, Lauren 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern

X-C1-5



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the Classified Management Salary Schedule ACTION/

Unifying Classified And Certificated Director Positions (RATIFICATION)

The 2022-2023 Classified Management Salary Schedule effective September 1, 2022, is
submitted for Board approval. The salary schedule unifies the classified and certificated
director positions.

It is recommended that the classified management salary schedule unifying classified and

certificated director positions, September 1, 2022, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C2-1



spjouAsy ealpuy Aq paJedasd

7202 ‘2T Joquiaidas :jeaciddy pieog

\L\Y

<=\ K@ 000'L$ sIB3A (7
\..Fu\ 000'9% s1eak 61 ;Jo uonsidwos Iaye ‘ayer Furmor[oy oY) I8 paresusdwiod AJJenonIppe aq [[eys a0IAISS JO yBuaT
000°s$ steak 01 ALIAZONOT

000'%$ s1eak ¢
-1804 10d UOTIBIRA SARP 77 2A10RN seaLoldu Judwadetrey PRYISSRID (PUOUI-AA[AM T,
60S°€T 91¢'el 9z1'el ve6'Cl S 7A zss'el 09€CT 5IDTAIIG [BISL] JO 1030311
60S'€T 9I€'€l AN ¥€6'T1 EVLTI (A4 09€‘CT A3ojouy23], UOTRUIIOJU] J9 [PUONEINPH JO J01231I(J

SNOILLISOd ¥O1LOddda
9€0‘S L6L'Y L9SY IS¢y Wiy 9%6'€ Jooyasaid - 1Yo /Iosiatadng 1S
S06'8 095°8 €7T'8 T68'L YLS'L 69T'L S00°L 9€L’9 138eueN souerdwo) SunuUNCdY PUE SPPRNUCD PuUOq
8¥E'11 L0801 £59°01 105°01 8%€'01 G61°01 ool 888'6 §90IAI9G TeDSL] JO 10303M(J JUBISISSY
€PL'6 6LT°6 8¢8'8 91¥'8 910'8 €€9'L 897°L £€26'9 (spuom 1) 1s1deray, [euoyednooQ
€SSLT L1L9T 126'S1 £91°S1 6EV'V1 TsL'el L60€T suoge1sdO pue saNIIe] JO JUapUAULIdANG JULISISSY
66¥°61 15'81 L89'LT S¥891 £70°91 6LT'S1 91571 68L'€1 $9DIAISG PALRISIUTWPY JO JUSpujuLIadng JUelsIssy
8 L 9 S v € [4 1
SNOILISOd INAWHDVNVIA
AONVY | FONVY [ FONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY

anpayas KuDIpS J0LIaA(T MUDISISSY MIN PUD aImpayds LDIvs 540024 M3N ‘720 ‘T 49quia1das 20103l
(Uo1DIUNIMIA 43310 pUD Spuadiss Suspnaxs) s3utuins AUp|Ds aspq 07 ISDaLIUT %0S € © 3033094 [[DYS saakoydiua ‘zz0z ‘1 An[ anizaffg

TINATHOS XAVIVS INFWIDVNVIA AaIJISS VIO €2/220C
LOTALSIA TOOHDS INIOIL TTHM O




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Active Education to ACTION

provide services for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 School
Year

Arrangements were made with Active Education for Expanded Learning to work in
partnership with Lowell Joint School District on all 5 elementary school sites, to provide
educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year. These learning
opportunities are not to exceed $30,000.00 to be paid by the ELO-P funds.

“We provide a structured activity program, which encompasses fun and healthy activities
with an emphasis on social and emotional learning and PBIS best practices. Our curriculum
has been designed using evidence-based research and data in alignment with CASEL’s core
competency framework. Our programs provide character development to students through a
combination of activities and monthly character education focuses.” This organization ran a
fantastic program for Meadow Green students last year, and they will be putting a particular
emphasis on leadership skills after school.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Active Education to provide services for
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 school year at an amount not
to exceed $30,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with ACTION

Alejandro Lopez Jr. to Provide Drumline
Instruction at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate
School for the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to provide drumline instruction for
the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Mr. Lopez’ contract
amount is not to exceed $2,500.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be
covered by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to provide
drumline instruction during the 2021/22 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate
School, at an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Gilbert ACTION

Nazari to Provide Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Gilbert Nazari to provide drumline instruction for the
2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Mr. Nazari’s contract amount
is not to exceed $6,000.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Gilbert Nazari to provide drumline
instruction during the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an
amount not to exceed $6,000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Isabel ACTION

Araiza to Provide Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline instruction for the
2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School. Ms. Araiza’s contract amount
is not to exceed $2,500.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered
by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline
instruction during the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an
amount not to exceed $2,500.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with YMCA to provide ACTION

services for Expanded Learning Opportunities
Program during the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements were made with YMCA Whittier & La Habra to work in partnership with
Lowell Joint School District on all 5 elementary school sites, to provide after school learning
opportunities during the 2022/23 school year. Classes such as, but not limited to: Keeping
Fit, Engineering, Meteorology, Speech and Debate, Sign Language, and Cooking will be
provided. This cost is not to exceed $325,000.00 (§9 per student per day) to be paid by the
ELO-P funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with YMCA Whittier and La Habra to provide After
School Learning Opportunities during the 2022/23 school year at an amount not to exceed
$325,000.00, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Code Ninjas to ACTION

provide services for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 School
Year

Arrangements were made with Code Ninjas to work in partnership with Lowell Joint School
District on all 5 elementary school sites to provide after school programming and educational
enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year. Classes using Microsoft MakeCode,
learning programing concepts like conditions, loops, and programming logic using Microsoft
blockbased coding language while building their favorite games.

This program was chosen with an eye for having students most prepared for Rancho’s
programs and AP test. They also include the option of building your own portfolio website,
as well as Beginner Javascript for some age groups. This cost is not to exceed $60,000.00 to
be paid by ELO-P funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Code Ninjas to provide after school
programming and educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year, be
approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Dé6-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Muckenthaler ACTION

Cultural Center to provide services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities Program during the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements were made with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to work in partnership with
Lowell Joint School District on all 5 elementary campuses, 5 days a week, to provide after
and educational enrichment services for the 2022/23 school year. Muckenthaler will provide
a supplemental program of classes such as: Storyboarding, mosaics, photography, recycled
arts and ceramics. The cost for this expenditure is not to exceed $135,850.00. Funding will
be covered by 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide after
school educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year, be approved and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D7-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement Arts & Learning ACTION

Conservatory to provide services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities Program during the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements were made with Arts & Learning Conservatory to work in partnership with
Lowell Joint School District on all 5 elementary school sites to provide after school
educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year. This will provide strings
lessons for students in all elementary schools. This does not include musical instruments
rental for the students. This agreement is not to exceed $60,000.00 to be paid by 6762-Arts,
Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP
funds.

It is recommended that the after-school contract with Arts & Learning Conservatory to
provide after school educational enrichment at a cost not to exceed $60,000.00, be approved
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D8-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Marie ACTION

Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal Director for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022/23
School Year

Arrangements were made with Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal Director for the Lowell
Joint Youth Theater during the 2022/23 school year. Marie Madeline Neavez’s contract
amount is $2000 per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed $8,000. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials
Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal
Director for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the
2022/23 school year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D9-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Brennan ACTION

Logan to be a Choreographer for the Lowell Joint
Youth Theater for the 2022-23 School Year

Arrangements were made with Brennan Logan to be a Choreographer for the Lowell Joint
Youth Theater during the 2022/23 school year. Brennan Logan’s contract amount is $1500
per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed $6,000. Funding for this expenditure will be
covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block
Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Brennan Logan to be a Choreographer
for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the 2022/23
school year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D10-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 12, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Tana ACTION

Carmichael to be a Costume Designer for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater for the 2022-23
School Year

Arrangements were made with Tana Carmichael to be a Costume Designer for the Lowell
Joint Youth Theater during the 2022/23 school year. Tana Carmichael’s contract amount is
$1500 per show, 4 shows for a total not to exceed $6,000. Funding for this expenditure will
be covered by the 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time
Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement for Tana Carmichael to be a Costume
Designer for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the
2022/23 school year, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D11-1





